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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
☐ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☑ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 

☑ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
Company is updating its financials and extending its offering to July 30, 2020 

☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of issuer 
PiqPiq, Inc. 
 
Legal status of issuer 
 
 Form 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 Delaware 
 
 Date of organization 
 January 13, 2015 
 
Physical address of issuer 
1922 Lake Street, San Francisco CA 94121 

Website of issuer 
hearo.live 
  
 
Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba “Republic” 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001751525  
 
SEC file number of intermediary 
007-00167 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
283874 
 
Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize 
Prime Trust, LLC 
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Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering 
6% of the amount raised in the Offering. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest 
The Intermediary will receive a Security-compensation equal to 2% of the total number of Securities sold in the 
Offering. 
 
Type of security offered 
Crowd SAFE 
 
Target number of Securities to be offered 
25,000 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$1.00 
 
Target offering amount 
$25,000.00 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: At the Company’s discretion 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$1,070,000 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
July 30, 2020 
 
If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline 
to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be 
cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current number of employees 
0 
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Most recent fiscal year-end 

(2019) 

Prior fiscal year-end 

(2018) 

Total Assets $231,136 $314,099 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $231,136 $314,099 

Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 

Short-term Debt $219,779 $124,794 

Long-term Debt $1,849,000 $1,439,000 

Revenues/Sales $0.00 $0.00 

Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 

Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00 

Net Income (Loss) $(587,948) $(419,528) 

 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
 
THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE. 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF 
THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL 
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE 
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE 
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR 
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDCITION. THE COMPANY, THE 
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY 
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR 
DOMESTIC. 
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SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 
 
 /s/ Edward Lerner 
 (Signature) 
  
 Edward Lerner 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO 
 (Title) 
 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated.  

 
 
/s/ Edward Lerner      
(Signature) 
 
Edward Lerner      
(Name) 
 
CEO, Director      
(Title) 
 
April 21, 2020      
(Date) 
 

 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, 
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing 
similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
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EXHIBITS 
 
EXHIBIT A Offering Memorandum 
EXHIBIT B: Disclaimers 
EXHIBIT C: Financials 
EXHIBIT D: Offering Page 
EXHIBIT E: Form of Security 
EXHIBIT F: Video Transcript 
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April 21, 2020 
 

PiqPiq, Inc. 
 

 
 

Up to $1,070,000 of Crowd SAFE 
 

PiqPiq, Inc. (“Hearo.Live”, the "Company," "we," "us", or "our"), is offering up to $1,070,000 worth of Crowd 
SAFE of the Company (the "Securities"). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes referred to herein as "Investors". 
The minimum target offering is $25,000 (the "Target Amount"). The Company intends to raise at least the Target 
Offering amount and up to $1,070,000 from Investors in the offering of Securities described in this Form C (this 
"Offering").  This Offering is being conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target Amount 
of $25,000 by July 30, 2020 (“Offering Deadline”). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount under the 
Regulation CF Offering by the Offering Deadline no Securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments 
will be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned.  

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the section entitled “The 
Offering and the Securities—The Securities”. In order to purchase Securities, a prospective investor must complete 
the purchase process through the Intermediary’s portal.  Purchases may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in 
its sole and absolute discretion.  The Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any 
time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment made by an Investor 
and may cancel or rescind the Company’s offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or approved 
by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not 
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities 
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering 
document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an 
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
"estimate", "project", "believe", "anticipate", "intend", "expect", and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to 
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to differ 
materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place undue 
reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to reflect the 
occurrence of unanticipated events. 

  



 

8  

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the 
“Investment Company Act”)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by 
section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required 
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company 
or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 
The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange 
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the company’s fiscal 
year. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at hearo.live 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 

exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 

of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic co/hearo-live 
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About this Form C 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the 
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained 
in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of 
any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since 
that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s management 
concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional 
reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any 
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are 
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that 
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is 
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose. 
 
SUMMARY  
 
The Business  
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in 
their entirety.  
 
PiqPiq, Inc. is a Delaware Corporation incorporated on January 13, 2015  
 
The Company is located at 1922 Lake Street, San Francisco CA 94121 
  
The Company’s website is hearo.live 
  
The Company operates its business from its principal office (above). The Company uses the internet to reach 
consumers across America and abroad. 
 
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s 
profile page on the OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic website under https://republic.co/hearo-live  and is attached 
as Exhibit D to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.  
 
The Offering  
 

Minimum amount of units of Crowd SAFEs being 
offered $25,000 

Total units of Crowd SAFEs (outstanding after 
Offering (if minimum amount reached) 25,000* 

Maximum amount of units of Crowd SAFEs being 
offered $1,070,000 

Total units of Crowd SAFEs outstanding after 
Offering (if maximum amount reached) 1,070,000* 

Purchase price per Security 1.00  

Minimum investment amount per investor $100+ 
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Offering deadline July 30, 2020 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 19 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 31.  

*The total number of Crowd SAFEs outstanding is subject to increase in an amount equal to the 
Intermediary’s fee of 2% of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. 
In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs, 
and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, 
. 

 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal, LLC dba Republic (the "Intermediary"). The Intermediary will 
be entitled to receive 2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering. related to the purchase and sale of the 
Securities. 
 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $100.00 $6.00 $94.00 

Aggregate Target 
Offering Amount $25,000.00 $1,500.00 $23,500.00 

Aggregate Maximum 
Offering Amount $1,070,00.00 $64,200.00 $1,005,800 

 
(1)  This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.  
(2)  The Intermediary will receive 2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering in connection with the 
Offering.  
(3) The company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. 
In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs, and may 
offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase amounts to participating Investors in such programs without notice.   
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RISK FACTORS  
 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and financial condition. The 
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, 
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and 
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage 
companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as 
specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry  
 
We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects 
must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
The Company is still in an early phase and is just beginning to implement its business plan. There can be no assurance 
that it will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of its success should be considered in light of the problems, 
expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by companies in their early stages of 
development. The Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks 
and uncertainties. 

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the 
Company’s current business plan. 
In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to 
the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable 
terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business 
plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise 
transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause a Purchaser to lose all or a portion of his or 
her investment. 

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life insurance policies on 
any such people. 
The Company is dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct its operations and execute its business plan, 
however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their 
death or disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any 
compensation to assist with such person’s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and 
its operations. We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce 
non-competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying 
on key personnel. 

Hearo.Live may be asked to discontinue its overlay on certain video streaming services. 
Hearo.Live overlays various video services, currently YouTube, Twitch (Amazon), Mixer (Microsoft) and Vimeo 
(owned by IAC), We have plans to overlay on Netflix, Amazon Prime, Hulu, TikTok and various TV channels. Each 
of these vendors have their content protected by digital rights management software. In each overlay scenario, users 
need an authorized account to access these video streaming services. There is a risk that any of these companies ask 
us to stop our overlay of their content. It could be the content owner, the content distributor, the digital rights 
management supplier, or anyone in the pipeline. If they ask us to discontinue our overlay, we may not be able to come 
to an arrangement with them and they may be able to enforce this block. 
 
We may depend on a few major customers for a substantial portion of our net sales. 
Only a few customers may account for the vast majority percent of our net sales. The loss of all or a substantial portion 
of our sales to any of our large-volume customers could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and 
results of operations by reducing cash flows and our ability to spread costs over a larger revenue base. In addition, our 
largest customers have an increased ability to influence pricing and other contract terms. Although we strive to broaden 
and diversify our customer base, a significant portion of our revenue is derived from a relatively small number of 
customers. Consequently, a significant loss of business from, or adverse performance by, our major customers, may 
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. Similarly, the 
renegotiation of major customer contracts may also have an adverse effect on our financial results. We are also subject 
to credit risk associated with our customer concentration. If one or more of our major customers were to become 
bankrupt, insolvent or otherwise were unable to pay for services provided, we may incur significant write-offs of 
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accounts receivable or incur lease or asset-impairment charges that may have a material adverse effect on our financial 
condition, results of operations or cash flows. 
 
We rely on various intellectual property rights, including licenses in order to operate our business. 
The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights to operate its business. The Company’s intellectual property 
rights may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, 
the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged, 
invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not 
highly developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer 
has a dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory 
licensing of our intellectual property. Our failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey 
competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized 
use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on 
nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade 
secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade 
secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that 
others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not 
otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our 
intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to 
deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our patent rights, we may 
be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert 
claims against us with or without provocation. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could 
divert management’s attention from other business concerns. The law relating to the scope and validity of claims in 
the technology field in which we operate is still evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our 
industry are generally uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the 
damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable. 
 
The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of 
public companies. 
The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, 
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the 
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and it's financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the 
Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's results 
of operations. 
 
The products and services we sell are advanced, and we need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce 
new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly changing environment. 
To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our products and 
service offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with price-to-performance gains 
in the industry. Shortened product life cycles due to customer demands and competitive pressures impact the pace at 
which we must introduce and implement new technology. This requires a high level of innovation by both our software 
developers and the suppliers of the third-party software components included in our systems. In addition, bringing 
new solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to accurately anticipate customer 
needs and technology trends. We must continue to respond to market demands, develop leading technologies and 
maintain leadership in analytic data solutions performance and scalability, or our business operations may be adversely 
affected. We must also anticipate and respond to customer demands regarding the compatibility of our current and 
prior offerings. These demands could hinder the pace of introducing and implementing new technology. Our future 
results may be affected if our products cannot effectively interface and perform well with software products of other 
companies and with our customers’ existing IT infrastructures, or if we are unsuccessful in our efforts to enter into 
agreements allowing integration of third-party technology with our database and software platforms. Our efforts to 
develop the interoperability of our products may require significant investments of capital and employee resources. In 
addition, many of our principal products are used with products offered by third parties and, in the future, some 
vendors of non-Company products may become less willing to provide us with access to their products, technical 
information and marketing and sales support. As a result of these and other factors, our ability to introduce new or 
improved solutions could be adversely impacted and our business would be negatively affected. 

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 



 

13  

Like others in our industry, we continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure 
where we manage and store various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. 
These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and 
phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes 
may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of 
commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to 
penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our 
customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software 
and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including 
"bugs" and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A 
disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of 
software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, 
natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which 
in turn could adversely affect our business. 

Changes in government regulation could adversely impact our business. 
The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal and local levels and, in some instances, at the state 
level. The FCC and/or Congress may attempt to change the classification of or change the way that our online content 
platforms are regulated and/or change the framework under which Internet service providers are provided Safe Harbor 
for claims of copyright infringement, introduce changes to how digital advertising is regulated and consumer 
information is handled, changing rights and obligations of our competitors. We expect that court actions and regulatory 
proceedings will continue to refine our rights and obligations under applicable federal, state and local laws, which 
cannot be predicted. Modifications to existing requirements or imposition of new requirements or limitations could 
have an adverse impact on our business. 

Company has not prepared financial information for 2019. 
The Company has not finalized or delivered to the investors financial statements or reports concerning 2019’s fiscal 
year. The Company has had over 12 months of operations since its last financial review and investors will have to 
make an investment decision with limited financial information. The Company does not believe its financials have 
substantially, materially, nor negatively worsened since 2018.We may implement new lines of business or offer new 
products and services within existing lines of business. 
As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and 
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In 
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and 
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or 
services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in 
introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new 
products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and 
services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients, or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, 
financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected. 

Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be 
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could 
significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, 
regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar 
devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide 
individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information 
on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests 
or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate 
and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction. 

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and 
debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business. 
Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of large volumes of customer and employee data, 
including credit and debit card numbers and other personally identifiable information, in various information 
technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to provide 
services. The integrity and protection of that customer and employee data is critical to us. The information, security 
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and privacy requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be 
able to satisfy these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant 
additional investments or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or 
those of our service providers could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational 
inefficiencies and a loss of profits. Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, 
customers’ or other proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal 
claims or proceedings. 

Risks Related to Crowdfunding and the Offering 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms 
of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. 
You should not rely on the fact that our Form C/A is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it related to this 
Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an 
absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any Securities of the Company. 
The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable state securities 
laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise 
provide. Prospective Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this 
Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors. 
 
Compliance with the criteria for securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the securities laws of the 
various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions affording flexibility and the elimination 
of trading restrictions in respect of securities received in exempt transactions and subsequently disposed of without 
registration under the Securities Act or state securities laws. 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of an offering. 
Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from an offering, the Company's management will 
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from their offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part 
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Company has the right to end the Offering early. 
The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your 
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Amount even after the 
Offering deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event the 
Company extends the Offering, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing 
interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the 
Company receiving the Target Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the 
Company receives the Target Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth herein. 
Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you. The 
Company may also end the Offering early; if the Offering reaches its target Offering amount after 21-calendary days 
but before the deadline, the Company can end the Offering with 5 business days’ notice. This means your failure to 
participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to participate – it also means the 
Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early. 
 
The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering. 
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which will allow 
the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds of the offering committed and captured during the relevant period. 
The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Purchasers should be mindful that this means they can 
make multiple investment commitments in the offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For 
example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering continues, Purchasers 
previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed completed. 
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Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The units of SAFE will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the units of 
SAFE may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Investor 
should consult with his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.  There is not now and likely will not be a public 
market for the units of SAFE.  Because the units of SAFE have not been registered under the Securities Act or under 
the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the units of SAFE have transfer restrictions and 
cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.  It is not currently contemplated 
that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the 
units of SAFE may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the units of SAFE in a private 
sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company.  Each Investor in this 
Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes 
and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into CF Shadow 
Securities or until there is a change of control or sale of substantially all of the Company’s assets. 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount 
of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders 
of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future 
round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into CF 
Shadow Series Securities. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities 
(the type of equity Securities Investors are entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain instances, such as a 
sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the Investors may only 
have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company.  
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities; upon the 
conversion of the Crowd SAFE to CF Shadow Securities (which cannot be guaranteed), holders of Shadow 
Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the intermediary to ensure any statutory voting rights are voted 
in tandem with the majority holders of whichever series of securities the Shadow Securities follow. 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted 
into CF Shadow Securities (which the occurrence of cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, CF Shadow 
Securities will have no voting rights and even in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state 
law, the CF Shadow Security holders are required to enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary ensuring they 
will vote with the majority of the security holders in the new round of equity financing upon which the Securities were 
converted. For example, if the Securities are converted upon a round offering Series B Preferred Shares, the Series B-
CF Shadow Security holders will be required to enter into a proxy that allows the Intermediary to vote the same way 
as a majority of the Series B Preferred Shareholders vote. Thus, Investors will never be able to freely vote upon any 
manager or other matters of the Company. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by Regulation CF. 
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other 
information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other security holders of the Company may 
have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C/A and no additional 
information – there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting 
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put 
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders. 
 
Investors will be unable to declare the Security in "default" and demand repayment. 
Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any "default" provisions upon which 
the Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether 
or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion. 
Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may the Investors demand payment and even then, such 
payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company. 
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event. 
The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon such future financing. 
In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an IPO. If neither the 
conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Investors could be left holding the Securities in perpetuity. 
The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly illiquid, with no secondary market on 
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which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no rights to the Company’s 
assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to direct the Company or its actions. 
 
In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by the 
management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether 
the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s current business plan. Each prospective Investor is 
encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into 
consideration when making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above. 
 
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of SAFE securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent financings. 
Company equity securities will be subject to dilution. Company intends to issue additional equity to employees and 
third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders of equity 
securities resulting from SAFE conversion will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution may 
reduce the purchaser’s control and economic interests in the Company. 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the 
time of this offering.  Each such round of financing (whether from the Company or other investors) is typically 
intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone.  If the funds are 
not sufficient, Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to the existing investors, including 
the purchaser. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond 
the control of the Company.  There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to predict accurately the future 
capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source.  Failure to obtain 
such financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the purchaser’s Company 
securities.   
 
Equity securities issued upon conversion of company SAFE securities may be substantially different from other 
equity securities offered or issued at the time of conversion. 
Company may issue to converting SAFE holders equity securities that are materially distinct from equity securities it 
will issue to new purchasers of equity securities. This paragraph does not purport to be a complete summary of all 
such distinctions. Equity securities issued to SAFE purchasers upon their conversion of Company SAFE securities 
will be distinct from the equity securities issued to new purchasers in at least the following respects: to the extent such 
equity securities bear any liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protections, any equity securities 
issued at the Conversion Price (as provided in the SAFE Agreements) shall bear such preferences, rights, and 
protections only in proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the price per share paid by new investors 
in the equity securities. Company may not provide converting SAFE purchasers the same rights, preferences, 
protections, and other benefits or privileges provided to other purchasers of Company equity securities. 
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with 
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities 
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or prior 
earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering price or at any other price. 
 
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as priority debt holders and therefore 
are unlikely to recover any assets in the event of a bankruptcy or dissolution event. 
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors of Securities which have not been converted will be entitled 
to distributions as described in the Crowd SAFE. This means that such Investors will be at the lowest level of priority 
and will only receive distributions once all creditors as well as holders of more senior securities, including any 
preferred stockholders, have been paid in full. If the Securities have been converted into CF Shadow Share Securities 
or SAFE Preferred Securities, the Investors will have the same rights and preferences (other than the ability to vote) 
as the holders of the Securities issued in the equity financing upon which the Securities were converted. Neither 
holders of Crowd SAFE nor holders of CF Shadow Share Securities nor SAFE Preferred Securities can be guaranteed 
a return in the event of a dissolution event or bankruptcy.  
 
While the Crowd SAFE provides for mechanisms whereby a Crowd SAFE holder would be entitled to a return of 
their purchase amount, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
In certain events provided in the Crowd SAFE, holders of the Crowd SAFE may be entitled to a return of their principal 
amount. Despite the contractual provisions in the Crowd SAFE, this right cannot be guaranteed if the Company does 
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not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential purchasers should not assume that they are guaranteed 
a return of their investment amount. 
 
There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment. 
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose its entire investment. 
For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all Exhibits carefully and should consult with its own 
attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
Legal Matters 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering. 
 
Additional Information 
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which 
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 
 
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with 
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN THE LOSS 
OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE 
OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET FORTH IN 
THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL 
ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD 
ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 
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BUSINESS  
 
Description of the Business  
Hearo’s Live connection as a Service (LaaS) turns media time into friend time and websites into live venues. With a 
tap or click online sports, shows, classes and events can feel like you’re there. Don’t watch alone. Talk+Watch  
Together. 
 
Business Plan  
We plan to generate revenues in multiple ways. We plan to charge business customers for our live connection service 
at voice over IP (VOIP) rates. We will charge professional service fees. We will take a percentage of any subscription, 
ticket or other sales. We also plan to have advertising revenues by selling ads on our platform.  
  
 
The Company’s Products and/or Services  
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 

Hearo.Live #StartTheParty. Talk+Watch 
Together, like you’re side by side. 
Laugh and cheer with friends or fans 
watching esports on Twitch, shows 
on YouTube, or whatever brings you 
together. 

Consumers who want to talk and 
watch YouTube, Twitch and other 
streams with friends and fans. 

Hearo.Live White Label A brandable version of Hearo.Live esports and sports teams who want to 
offer an in-venue like experience to 
their fans to talk, watch and cheer 
together, and sell branding rights to 
their 'virtual venue' to sponsors. 

Hearo.Live web embed Hearo embed or “Party Button" turns 
your website into the place your 
community gathers, talks and parties 
together, focused around your videos. 

Businesses who wish to turn their 
website into a live community hub. 

 
Competition  
We are a unique platform that allows users to speak to each other while simultaneously consuming online media. 
Therefore we compete with several products that need to be paired to offer what Hearo offers by itself. Users jury-
rig solutions with Discord, Twitch or other messenger-media pairs. These combinations fight over the screen, sound, 
UX & don’t scale or sync. We’re a B2B2C partner. Social media is a B2C competitor. We’re a live venue.  
 
Customer Base  
We've signed 10 esports organizations to date. We've Beta tested with thousands of users on iOS and Android. Over 
a billion gamers are ready to watch like they play, talking with friends and fans. 

Intellectual Property  
The Company has the following intellectual property: 
 
Patents 

Patent/Publication 
Number Type Title File/Grant Date Country 

10025491 Utility Social messaging 
system for real-time 
selection and sorting 
of photo and video 
content 

October 21, 2015 USA 
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15/691639 Utility Social messaging 
system for real-time 
selection and sorting 
of photo and video 
content 

August 30, 2017 USA 

 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
 
The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
To the Company's knowledge, there is no current or pending litigation against the Company. 
 
 
USE OF PROCEEDS  
We will adjust roles and tasks based on the net proceeds of the Offering. We plan to use these proceeds as described 
below. The proceeds remaining after meeting offering expenses will be used as follows: 
 

Use of Proceeds % of Target 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if Target 
Raised 

% of Maximum 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum Raised 

Intermediary Fee 6.00% $1,500 6.00% $64,200 

Sales and Marketing 20.00% $5,000 20.00% $214,000 

Product 
Development 54.00% $13,500 54.00% $577,800 

Operations 7.00% $1,750 7.00% $74,900 

Rent, Legal, and 
Accounting 13.00% $3,250 13.00% $139,100 

Total 100.00% $25,000 100.00% $1,070,000 

 
The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related 
fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.  
 
Intermediary Fee 
This fee is paid to the Intermediary. 
 
Sales and Marketing 
The Company intends to bring on additional sales and marketing expertise and launch a marketing campaign. 
Depending on the amount raised, the Company intends to hire 1-3 persons (full-time, part-time, or on a contract basis) 
and spend the remainder on marketing costs, including advertising, co-marketing and working with influencers. 
 
Product Development 
The Company intends to bring on an additional 1-3 developers (full-time, part-time, or on a contract basis) to improve 
our platform, applications and technology. 
 
Operations 
The Company will use these proceeds to cover expenses related to operating a 24x7 online service, such as server and 
hosting costs. 
 
Rent, Legal, and Accounting fees 
The Company will use these proceeds to pay for our work-space, legal, accounting and other general expenses, as 
available and as needed. 
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The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Company may alter the use of 
proceeds under the following circumstances: Economic conditions may alter the general marketing or general working 
capital requirements to adhere to the Company’s business plan and liquidity requirements. 
 
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS 
 
The directors and officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company 
and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities 
for the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Edward Lerner Director and CEO CEO - Hearo.Live 2017-Present 
Director of Engineering, Tools, 
and Technology - Sony 
Worldwide Studios 

Bachelors of Arts, 
Physics, 
Intellectual 
History 

    
 
Indemnification 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional 
capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in certain 
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees  
The Company currently employs 0 employees.  
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CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  
 
Capitalization  
 
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities: 
 

Type of security Common Stock 

Amount Authorized 20,000,000 

Par Value $0.0001 

Amount outstanding/Face Value 13,414,500 

Voting Rights Yes 

Anti-Dilution Rights No 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may decide to issue more Common 
Stock which may dilute the Security 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities).* 
95.17%  

The percentage listed here includes the conversion of convertible notes to Common Stock (as described below) but 
does not include the KISS below. If the KISS converts, it will further dilute ownership. 
 
The Company has the following reserved/outstanding convertible securities: 

Type/Class of security KISS 

Cash Value of Notes Outstanding (Including 
Interest) 

$75,000 
 as of the Offering Date. 

 

Voting Rights No, but voting rights may be granted upon conversion 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

These securities are likely to convert to stock in the 
future, which could dilute the Security 

Additional Terms*** 
The KISS will convert to three percent (3%) of the 
Fully-Diluted Capitalization immediately following the 
Next Financing 
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Type/Class of security Convertible Notes 

Number of Shares of Common Stock Required for 
Conversion* 666,741 

Cash Value of Notes Outstanding (Including 
Interest) 

$1,724,000 
 as of the Offering Date. 

 

Voting Rights No, but voting rights may be granted upon conversion 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

These securities are likely to convert to stock in the 
future, which could dilute the Security 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities).** 
4.73% 

Additional Terms*** 

2015 – 2016 Notes: $400,000 in total. $2,500,000 
Valuation Cap. 6% interest rate. All but $25,000 of the 
Notes have been extended to March 1, 2020.  
2017 – 2019 Notes: $1,324,000 in total. $6,000,000 
Valuation Cap. 6% interest rate. $989,000 to convert on 
March 1, 2020, $100,000 to convert in March of 2021, 
and $235,000 to convert in June, 2021. Additional 
information can be found in “Exhibit C – Financials.” 

* The shares required to convert the Convertible notes are calculated based on their respective valuation caps and 
using the current number of shares of outstanding Common Stock. The actual amount needed to convert may vary 
from those in the table above. 
** The percentage assumes conversion and issuance of the convertible notes but does not include the KISS. 
*** The conversion price for the 2015 Notes and 2016 Notes is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of Stock 
received by the Company in the next sale by the Company of its Equity Securities to one or more third parties following 
the date of this Form C from which the Company receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash 
equivalent (excluding the conversion of any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital 
Stock, such as SAFEs or convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 
 (“Next Financing”)  or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $2,500,000 divided by 
the aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the initial closing 
of the Next Financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options and Notes (“Fully Diluted 
Capitalization”). 
 
The conversion price for the rest of the Notes is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of Stock received by the 
Company in the Next Financing or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $6,000,000 
divided by the aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the 
initial closing of the Next Financing Fully Diluted Capitalization.  
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The Company has the following debt outstanding:  
 
 

Creditor Edward Lerner 

Amount outstanding $53,805 (including interest as of December 31, 2019) 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 6% 

Description of Collateral None 

Other Material Terms 
Edward is the CEO of the Company. Edward loaned 

the Company $50,000 to cover the Company's 
operating expenses. 

Maturity Date July 1. 2020 

 
 
 
Ownership  
Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated 
on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 
 

Name Number and type/class of security 
held 

Percentage ownership (vested) 

Edward Lerner 5,000,000 Common Stock 79% 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to 
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 
Operations  
PiqPiq, Inc. (“the Company”) was incorporated on January 13, 2015 under the laws of the State of Delaware, and is 
headquartered at 1922 Lake Street, San Francisco CA 94121.  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less to be cash 
equivalents. 
 
The Company currently has $168,549 in cash as of the April 20, 2020. 
 
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the accrued interest for the convertible notes was $94,985 and $61,751  
respectively. The Company has had a full year of operation since its last financial review and the accrued interest has 
increased. The Company expects the remaining 2017 Note totaling $25,000 to be extended. 
  
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under 
"Use of Proceeds", which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. 
 
The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the 
Combined Offerings. 
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Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future. 
 
Valuation 
The Company has ascribed no pre-offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment.  Potential Investors 
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company 
will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Please see Exhibit C for subsequent events and applicable disclosures: 
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Previous Offerings of Securities 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years: 
 

Security Type Amount of 
Securities Sold Use of Proceeds Offering Date 

Exemption from 
Registration Used 
or Public Offering 

Convertible Note $50,000 General Operations 1/17/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $50,000 General Operations 5/16/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $100,000 General Operations 2/23/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 4/18/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $10,000 General Operations 6/22/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $29,000 General Operations 7/24/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $30,000 General Operations 8/21/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $30,000 General Operations 9/14/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $90,000 General Operations 11/10/2017 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $60,000 General Operations 11/28/2017 4(a)(2) 
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Convertible Note $15,000 General Operations 11/29/2017 4(a)(2) 

KISS $75,000 

For 2019 expenses 
including expenses 

related to 500 
Startups batch 25 

8/1/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $300,000 General Operations 11/09/2018 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $100,000 General Operations 10/16/2018 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 10/15/2018 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 4/25/2018 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 9/14/2018 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 7/27/2018 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $75,000 General Operations 9/5/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 9/9/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $50,000 General Operations 12/24/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 General Operations 12/24/2019 4(a)(2) 
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Convertible Note $50,000 General Operations 12/17/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $100,000 General Operations 12/19/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $10,000 General Operations 12/27/2019 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $50,000 General Operations 3/17/2020 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $50,000 General Operations 3/23/2020 4(a)(2) 
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  
 
The Offering  
 
The Company is offering up to 1,070,000 of The Securities for up to $1,070,000. The Company is attempting to raise 
a minimum amount of $25,000.00 in this Offering (the "Target Amount"). The Company must receive commitments 
from investors in an amount totaling the Target Amount by July 30, 2020 (the "Offering Deadline") in order to receive 
any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Amount by the Offering 
Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds 
will be returned to potential investors without interest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering 
Deadline at its discretion. The Company will accept investments in excess of the Target Amount up to $1,070,000.00 
(the "Maximum Amount") and the additional Securities will be allocated on a At the Company’s discretion. 
 
The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s asset value, net worth, revenues 
or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the Securities. 
 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary. In order to purchase the 
Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process hosted by the 
Intermediary, including complying with the Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering 
(AML) policies. If an investor makes an investment commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they 
may be unable to redeem their Security, indefinitely and nether the Intermediary nor the Company are 
required to correct any errors or omissions made by the Investor. Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime 
Trust, LLC until the Target Offering Amount of investments is reached. Investors may cancel an investment 
commitment until 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the cancellation 
mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Any investor using a credit card to invest must represent and warrant 
to not claim fraud or claw back their committed funds to cancel their investment commitment, any cancelled 
investment commitments must be requested through the Intermediary 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline 
or Closing. The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company 
reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days 
after reaching the Target Offering Amount and providing notice to the Investors. If any material change (other than 
reaching the Target Offering Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will 
provide notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an 
Investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the 
Offering, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled, and the committed funds will be returned without 
interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the Target Offering Amount 
is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the Offering and the Investor will receive the 
Securities in exchange for his or her investment. Any Investor funds received after the initial closing will be released 
to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Investor will receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in 
exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter. 
 
In the event two-times the Minimum Amount is reached prior to July 30, 2020 (or such earlier time the Company 
designates pursuant to Reg. CF Rule 304(b) (“Offering Deadline”)), the Company may conduct the first of multiple 
closings of the Offering early, provided all investors will receive notice of the new offering deadline at least five (5) 
business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the 
offering and reconfirmation of the investment commitment). Investors who committed on or before such notice will 
have until 48 hours before the new offering deadline to cancel their investment commitment. In the event the Company 
does conduct one of multiple closes, the Company agrees to only withdraw half of the proceeds that are in escrow and 
will only conduct a close if there will be more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline.  
 
The Company may only conduct another close before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of investment 
commitments made exceeds two times the amount committed at the time of the last close and at the time of the next 
close; and (ii) more than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline.  
 
The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to this 
Offering, regardless of any subsequent closes. 
 
Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which reserves the right to 
reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If the Company rejects all or a portion 
of any subscription, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction. 
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The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that a Investor may invest in the Offering 
is $100.00. 
 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary.  The following two fields 
below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering. 
 
PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR 
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
Commission/Fees 
 
6.0% of the amount raised 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
 
The Securities  
 
We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd Safe instrument in conjunction with 
the following summary information. 
 
Authorized Capitalization 
 
At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), our authorized capital stock will consist of (i) 
20,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of which 13,414,500 common shares will be issued 
and outstanding. 
 
Not Currently Equity Interests 
 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the right to receive equity at 
some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 
Dividends 
 
The Securities do not entitle the Investors to any dividends. 
 
Conversion 
 
Upon each future equity financing of greater than $1,000,000.00 (an "Equity Financing"), the Securities are 
convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series Securities, which are securities identical to those 
issued in such future Equity Financing except 1) they do not have the right to vote on any matters except as required 
by law, 2) they must vote in accordance with the majority of the investors in such future Equity Financing with respect 
to any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any inspection or information rights (other than those 
contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any future financing. 
 
  



 

30  

Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, 
the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the greater of the quotient obtained by 
dividing the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the "Purchase Amount") by: 
 
(a) the quotient of  $12,500,000 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of capital stock, 
assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable Securities then outstanding, including shares 
of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of capital stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of the 
Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any Simple 
Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, "Safes"), and (iv) any equity Securities that are 
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes, 
 
OR 
 
(b) the lowest price per share of the Securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by 80%. 
 
The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the "First Equity Financing Price" and 
may be used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if the Company does not choose to 
convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities. 
 
Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity Financing following 
the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the quotient 
obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Equity Financing Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of an initial public offering of the Company ("IPO") or Change of Control (see below) (either of these 
events, a "Liquidity Event") of the Company prior to any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option 
of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) a 
number of shares of common stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a)  
12,500,000 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of shares of the Company’s 
capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or conversion of all outstanding vested and 
unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (i) shares of common stock reserved and 
available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; and (iii) convertible promissory 
notes. 
 
In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount will be due and payable 
by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liquidity Event. 
If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and holders of other Safes (collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors") 
in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-
Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 
 
"Change of Control" as used above and throughout this section, means (i) a transaction or transactions in which any 
person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities entitled to elect 
the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the 
outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities following 
such transaction(s) or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Investor, 
either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described above) or (ii) a number of shares of the most 
recently issued preferred stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. Shares of 
preferred stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of 
preferred stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.  
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Dissolution 
 
If there is a Dissolution Event (see below) before the Securities terminate, the Company will distribute, subject to the 
preferences applicable to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, all of its assets legally available for 
distribution with equal priority among the Investors, all holders of other Safes (on an as converted basis based on a 
valuation of common stock as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of the 
Dissolution Event) and all holders of common stock. 
 
A "Dissolution Event" means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general assignment for 
the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company 
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
 
Termination 
 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or 
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Series to 
the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to 
the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 
Voting and Control  
 
The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted. 
 
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  
 
The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place.  
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  
 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity financings will dilute the ownership 
percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company. 
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities 
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 
1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act, 3) as part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled 
by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, or in 
connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used 
herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember that although you 
may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any Securities into which 
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration 
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement 
is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
 
In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are convertible to any of the 
Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 
 
Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a 
lock-up period and may not be sold for up to 180 days following such IPO. 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
• The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
• The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference. 
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• The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion 
of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events. 

 
TAX MATTERS  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN 
THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, 
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER 
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR 
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. 
EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR 
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the 
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such 
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the 
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to UNITED STATES withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING 
THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

 
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty (20%) percent or more of the 
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the 
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person 
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction, whether historical or contemplated, where 
the Company was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of 
capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6) and the counter party is either (i) Any director or officer of 
the issuer; (ii) Any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date 
the offering statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer's outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) If the issuer was incorporated or organized within the 
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) Any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which 
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive 
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that 
of a spouse. 
 
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: 
 
Founder Loan 
 
On September 24, 2018 the founder of the company issued an unsecured loan to the company in an amount of $50,000, 
with a 6% interest rate. The maturity date of the loan is July 1, 2020. As of December 31, 2019 the accrued interest 
for the loan was $3,805. 
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EXHIBIT B 
Disclaimers 

 
THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT IN THE 
COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY TRADED 
AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE 
SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY 
SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR 
THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO 
CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C 
ENTITLED “RISK FACTORS.” 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
PURCHASERS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN OFFER IS NOT 
PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE COMPANY WILL 
AFFORD PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE 
ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE 
INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY 
REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY 
ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING 
BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.  

PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, 
ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD 
CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX 
AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE 
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY PURCHASER EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. PURCHASERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL 
BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD 
OF TIME. 

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 
 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION PURCHASERS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF 
THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING 
THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. 
  
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES 
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE 
NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY 
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 

 
 
 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF THE PURCHASER LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE PURCHASER’S RESPONSIBILITY 
TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE 
UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING 
OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER 
REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
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NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 

 
PRIME TRUST, LLC (THE “ESCROW AGENT”) SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED 
THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE 
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, 
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE 
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY 
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 

 
Forward Looking Statement Disclosure 

 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking statements and 
are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts 
or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the 
Company’s current reasonable expectations and projections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, 
plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they 
do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” 
“expect,” “project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of 
similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance 
or other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or 
therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry experience, perceptions of 
historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors it believes are appropriate under 
the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not 
guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Company’s 
control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes that these forward-looking statements are based on 
reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial 
performance and cause its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking 
statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove 
incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from 
the performance projected in these forward-looking statements. 

 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference 
herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause the Company’s actual 
operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for the Company 
to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a 
result of new information, future developments or otherwise, except as may be required by law. 
 
 

Disclaimer of Television Presentation 
 

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming of a television series and in the course of the filming, may 
present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the “Presentation”). The Company 
will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the Presentation. The 
Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this 
Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the offering materials provided 
herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business and operations as of the date of this offering. Moreover, the 
Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or 
otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  
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EXHIBIT C 
Financials 

  



 
(a Delaware corporation)

Unaudited Financial Statements 
Period of January 1, 201  through December 31, 201  

by: 

TaxDrop LLC 
A New Jersey CPA 
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CPA & Advisor 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 

To: 

Re: 

Board of Directors of  
Attn:  

201 and 2018 Financial Statement Review 
 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of  (the “Company”), which comprise the 
balance sheet as of December 31, 201  and December 31, 201  and the related statements of income  
and cash flows for the period of January 1, 201  through December 31, 201 , and the related notes to the 
financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data 
and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially limited in scope compared to an audit, 
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. 
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we 
are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the 
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 
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Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Going Concern 

As discussed in the Notes and Additional Disclosures, certain conditions indicate the Company may be unable to 
continue as a going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be 
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. Our conclusion is not modified with 
respect to that matter. 

Sincerely, 

TaxDrop LLC 
A New Jersey CPA  
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PIQPIQ, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS 2019 2018

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $            231,136 $        314,099 

Total Assets $ 231,136 $ 314,099

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accrued interest on convertible notes $            215,925 $        122,630 
Accrued interest on founder loan 3,854 2,164 

Total Current Liabilities 219,779 124,794 

Long-Term Liabilities
Convertible notes 1,799,000 1,389,000 
Founder loan 50,000 50,000 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,849,000 1,439,000 

Total Liabilities 2,068,779 1,563,794 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock; $0.001 par value, authorized 20,000,000 shares
issued and outstanding 13,414,500 shares
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 13,415 13,415

Additional Paid-in-Capital 13,415 13,415
Retained earnings (1,864,472) (1,276,524)

Total Stockholders' Equity (1,837,643) (1,249,695)

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $            231,136 $        314,099
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PIQPIQ, INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018
(Unaudited)

2019 2018

Revenues $ 0 $ 0

Operating expenses
General and administrative 322,691 36,549 
Sales and marketing 40,459 42,418 
Product Development 129,813 278,810

Total operating expenses (492,963) (347,777)

Total operating income (492,963) (347,777)

Interest expense 94,985 61,751 

Net income (loss) $ (587,948) $ (419,528)
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PIQPIQ, INC.
STATEMENT OF MEMBERS' CAPITAL

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018
(Unaudited)

Common Stock

Shares Amount

Additional 
Paid In 
Capital

Retained 
Earnings

Total 
Stockholders' 

Equity
Balance as of January 
1, 2018 13,414,500 13,415 $13,415 (856,996) (830,167)

Net Income (Loss) 0 0 0 (419,528) (419,528)

Balance as of 
December 31, 2018 13,414,500 13,415 13,415 (1,276,524) (1,249,695)

Net Income (Loss) 0 0 0 (587,948) (587,948)

Balance as of 
December 31, 2019 13,414,500 13,415 13,415 (1,864,472) (1,837,643)
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PIQPIQ, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018
(Unaudited)

2019 2018

Operating Activities

Net Income (Loss) $ (587,948) $ (419,528)

Adjustments to reconcile net income:

Interest accrued on convertible notes 94,985 61,751 

Net cash used in operating activities (492,963) (357,777)

Financing Activities

Issuance of convertible notes 410,000 500,000 

Issuance of founder loan 0 50,000 

Net change in cash from financing activities 410,000 550,000 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (82,963) 192,223 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 314,099 121,876 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 231,136 $          314,099 



FS - 9
 

PIQPIQ, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS

PIQPIQ, INC. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we,” “us,” or “our”) was incorporated in Delaware on 
January 13, 2015. The Company is designing an app where customers can watch videos or live events virtually with 
their friends. The Company’s headquarters are in San Francisco, California. The company began operations in 2015
and began incurring expenses in 2015.

Since Inception, the Company has relied on contributions from owners and securing loans to fund its operations.  As 
of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company had an accumulated deficit and will likely incur additional losses 
prior to generating positive retained earnings.  These matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern (see Note 7).  During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its 
operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign, issuing additional convertible notes (see Note 8), and funds 
from revenue producing activities, if and when such can be realized.  If the Company cannot secure additional short-
term capital, it may cease operations.  These financial statements and related notes thereto do not include any 
adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("US GAAP").

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the 
financial statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could materially differ from these estimates. It is 
reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Significant estimates inherent in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements include valuation of 
provision for refunds and chargebacks, equity transactions and contingencies.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general 
business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause 
fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local 
competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition 
and the results of its operations.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it 
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to $250,000. At times, 
the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
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The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of 
December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company had $231,136 and $314,099 of cash on hand, respectively.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets which include internally developed software are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and 
improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. 
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and 
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in 
income. In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification 
(“ASC”) 350-40, Accounting for Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use, the 
Company has capitalized external direct costs of material and services developed or obtained for software 
development projects. Amortization for each software project begins when the computer software is ready for its 
intended use.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range from three to 
forty years.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash 
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash 
flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying 
value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include 
current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of 
obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. 

Fair Value Measurements

The Company has determined the fair value of certain assets and liabilities in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, which provides a framework for measuring fair value. Fair value is defined as the exchange 
price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the 
measurement date. Valuation techniques should maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs. A fair value hierarchy has been established, which prioritizes the valuation inputs into three 
broad levels. Level 1 inputs consist of quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices 
included within Level 1 that are observable for the related asset or liability. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs 
related to the asset or liability.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and consist of taxes 
currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of receivables, property and 
equipment, intangible assets, and accrued expenses for financial and income tax reporting. The deferred tax assets 
and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or 
deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation 
allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax 
assets will not be realized.

There is no income tax provision for the Company for the year ending December 31, 2019 as it incurred a taxable 
loss.  In addition, there is a 100% valuation allowance against the net operating losses generated by the Company at 
December 31, 2019.  The Company is taxed as a “C” Corporation.  

The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income tax returns to 
determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2019, the unrecognized tax 
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benefits accrual was zero. The Company will recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized 
tax benefits in income tax expense if incurred.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or 
services have been rendered, the fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably 
assured. The company has not yet recognized revenue. 

Accounts Receivable

Trade receivables due from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms 
requiring payment within 30 days from the invoice date. Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the 
customer. Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the customer's remittance 
advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoices. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the 
company had no accounts receivable. 

The Company estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon an evaluation of the current status of 
receivables, historical experience, and other factors as necessary. It is reasonably possible that the Company’s 
estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change.

Advertising

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2019-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to 
as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those 
leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also require disclosures to help investors and 
other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from 
leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within those fiscal years, and early 
application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the financial 
statements and related disclosures.

In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of 
Topic 718, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods 
and services from nonemployees.  The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and 
early application is permitted.  We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements and related disclosures.

In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update 
2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements.  The amendments 
specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use 
software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The 
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that 
the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures.

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, 
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) 
provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to 
have a significant impact our financial statements.
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NOTE 3 – LONG TERM DEBT

Convertible Notes

In 2015 the Company issued $250,000 in convertible notes with a 6% rate and an initial maturity date of August 31, 
2016 (“2015 Notes”). All of the 2015 Notes have been extended to March 1, 2020.

In 2016 the Company issued $150,000 in convertible notes with a 6% rate and an initial maturity date of September 
30, 2017 (“2016 Notes”). All of the 2016 Notes have been extended to March 1, 2020. 

In 2017 the Company issued $489,000 in convertible notes with a 6% rate and initial maturity dates of August 31, 
2018 ($224,000), September 30, 2018 ($15,000), and January 1, 2020 ($250,000) (“2017 Notes”). 2017 Notes 
totaling $214,000 have been extended to March 1, 2020.

In 2018 the Company issued $500,000 in convertible notes with a 6% rate and initial maturity dates of September 
30, 2018 ($75,000), and January 1, 2020 ($425,000). 2018 Notes totaling $75,000 have been extended to March 1, 
2020. 

In 2019 the Company issued $410,000 in convertible notes with a 6% rate and maturity dates 18 months after the 
issuance of the notes (“2019 Notes”). 

The conversion price for the 2015 Notes and 2016 Notes is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of Stock received 
by the Company in the Next Financing or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of 
$2,500,000 divided by the aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately 
prior to the initial closing of the Next Financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options 
and Notes (“Fully Diluted Capitalization”).

The conversion price for the 2017 Notes, 2018 Notes, and 2019 Notes is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of 
Stock received by the Company in the Next Financing or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money 
valuation of $6,000,000 divided by the aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding 
immediately prior to the initial closing of the Next Financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding 
stock options and Notes (“Fully Diluted Capitalization”).

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the accrued interest for the convertible notes was $215,925 and $122,630
respectively.

Founder Loan

On September 24, 2018 the founder of the company issued an unsecured loan to the company, with a 6% interest 
rate. The maturity date of the loan is January 1, 2020. As of December 31, 2019 the accrued interest for the loan was 
$3,854.

NOTE 4 – INCOME TAX PROVISION

The Company has filed its income tax return for the period ended December 31, 2019, which will remain subject to 
examination by the Internal Revenue Service under the statute of limitations for a period of three years from the date 
it is filed.

NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The Company has 20,000,000 shares of common stock authorized. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the 
Company had 13,414,500 shares of common stock issued and outstanding, par value $0.001. 

The Company does not currently have an equity incentive program. 

NOTE 6 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
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The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the 
Company.

NOTE 7 – GOING CONCERN

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company began operation in 2015 and 
incurred a loss since inception. The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise 
additional funds and achieve profitable operations.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 8 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Additional Convertible Notes Issued

In March 2020, the Company issued $100,000 in convertible notes with a 6% rate and maturity dates 18 months 
after the issuance of the notes (“2020 Notes”). 

The conversion price for the 2020 Notes is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of Stock received by the 
Company in the Next Financing or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $6,000,000 
divided by the aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the 
initial closing of the Next Financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options and Notes 
(“Fully Diluted Capitalization”).

Crowdfunding Offering

The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $1,070,000 in Simple Agreements for Future Equity 
(SAFEs). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this offering and up to $1,070,000
maximum. The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering 
deadline in order to receive any funds.  

The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or 
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in 
this offering.

Management’s Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 16, 2020, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT D 
Offering Page found on Intermediary’s Portal. 
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6JG�%QORCP[�TGNKGU�QP�EGTVCKP�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�TKIJVU�VQ�QRGTCVG�KVU
DWUKPGUU��6JG�%QORCP[»U�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�TKIJVU�OC[�PQV�DG
UWHHKEKGPVN[�DTQCF�QT�QVJGTYKUG�OC[�PQV�RTQXKFG�WU�C�UKIPKHKECPV
EQORGVKVKXG�CFXCPVCIG��+P�CFFKVKQP��VJG�UVGRU�VJCV�YG�JCXG�VCMGP�VQ
OCKPVCKP�CPF�RTQVGEV�QWT�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�OC[�PQV�RTGXGPV�KV�HTQO
DGKPI�EJCNNGPIGF��KPXCNKFCVGF��EKTEWOXGPVGF�QT�FGUKIPGF�CTQWPF�
RCTVKEWNCTN[�KP�EQWPVTKGU�YJGTG�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�TKIJVU�CTG�PQV�JKIJN[
FGXGNQRGF�QT�RTQVGEVGF��+P�UQOG�EKTEWOUVCPEGU��GPHQTEGOGPV�OC[�PQV�DG
CXCKNCDNG�VQ�WU�DGECWUG�CP�KPHTKPIGT�JCU�C�FQOKPCPV�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[
RQUKVKQP�QT�HQT�QVJGT�DWUKPGUU�TGCUQPU��QT�EQWPVTKGU�OC[�TGSWKTG
EQORWNUQT[�NKEGPUKPI�QH�QWT�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[��1WT�HCKNWTG�VQ�QDVCKP�QT
OCKPVCKP�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�TKIJVU�VJCV�EQPXG[�EQORGVKVKXG�CFXCPVCIG�
CFGSWCVGN[�RTQVGEV�QWT�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�QT�FGVGEV�QT�RTGXGPV
EKTEWOXGPVKQP�QT�WPCWVJQTK\GF�WUG�QH�UWEJ�RTQRGTV[��EQWNF�CFXGTUGN[
KORCEV�QWT�EQORGVKVKXG�RQUKVKQP�CPF�TGUWNVU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU��9G�CNUQ�TGN[�QP
PQPFKUENQUWTG�CPF�PQPEQORGVKVKQP�CITGGOGPVU�YKVJ�GORNQ[GGU�
EQPUWNVCPVU�CPF�QVJGT�RCTVKGU�VQ�RTQVGEV��KP�RCTV��VTCFG�UGETGVU�CPF�QVJGT
RTQRTKGVCT[�TKIJVU��6JGTG�ECP�DG�PQ�CUUWTCPEG�VJCV�VJGUG�CITGGOGPVU�YKNN
CFGSWCVGN[�RTQVGEV�QWT�VTCFG�UGETGVU�CPF�QVJGT�RTQRTKGVCT[�TKIJVU�CPF�YKNN
PQV�DG�DTGCEJGF��VJCV�YG�YKNN�JCXG�CFGSWCVG�TGOGFKGU�HQT�CP[�DTGCEJ��VJCV
QVJGTU�YKNN�PQV�KPFGRGPFGPVN[�FGXGNQR�UWDUVCPVKCNN[�GSWKXCNGPV�RTQRTKGVCT[
KPHQTOCVKQP�QT�VJCV�VJKTF�RCTVKGU�YKNN�PQV�QVJGTYKUG�ICKP�CEEGUU�VQ�QWT�VTCFG
UGETGVU�QT�QVJGT�RTQRTKGVCT[�TKIJVU��#U�YG�GZRCPF�QWT�DWUKPGUU��RTQVGEVKPI
QWT�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�YKNN�DGEQOG�KPETGCUKPIN[�KORQTVCPV��6JG

9G�TGN[�QP�XCTKQWU�KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�TKIJVU��KPENWFKPI�NKEGPUGU�KP
QTFGT�VQ�QRGTCVG�QWT�DWUKPGUU�
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RTQVGEVKXG�UVGRU�YG�JCXG�VCMGP�OC[�DG�KPCFGSWCVG�VQ�FGVGT�QWT
EQORGVKVQTU�HTQO�WUKPI�QWT�RTQRTKGVCT[�KPHQTOCVKQP��+P�QTFGT�VQ�RTQVGEV�QT
GPHQTEG�QWT�RCVGPV�TKIJVU��YG�OC[�DG�TGSWKTGF�VQ�KPKVKCVG�NKVKICVKQP�CICKPUV
VJKTF�RCTVKGU��UWEJ�CU�KPHTKPIGOGPV�NCYUWKVU��#NUQ��VJGUG�VJKTF�RCTVKGU�OC[
CUUGTV�ENCKOU�CICKPUV�WU�YKVJ�QT�YKVJQWV�RTQXQECVKQP��6JGUG�NCYUWKVU�EQWNF
DG�GZRGPUKXG��VCMG�UKIPKHKECPV�VKOG�CPF�EQWNF�FKXGTV�OCPCIGOGPV»U
CVVGPVKQP�HTQO�QVJGT�DWUKPGUU�EQPEGTPU��6JG�NCY�TGNCVKPI�VQ�VJG�UEQRG�CPF
XCNKFKV[�QH�ENCKOU�KP�VJG�VGEJPQNQI[�HKGNF�KP�YJKEJ�YG�QRGTCVG�KU�UVKNN
GXQNXKPI�CPF��EQPUGSWGPVN[��KPVGNNGEVWCN�RTQRGTV[�RQUKVKQPU�KP�QWT�KPFWUVT[
CTG�IGPGTCNN[�WPEGTVCKP��9G�ECPPQV�CUUWTG�[QW�VJCV�YG�YKNN�RTGXCKN�KP�CP[�QH
VJGUG�RQVGPVKCN�UWKVU�QT�VJCV�VJG�FCOCIGU�QT�QVJGT�TGOGFKGU�CYCTFGF��KH
CP[��YQWNF�DG�EQOOGTEKCNN[�XCNWCDNG�

6JG�%QORCP[�KU�FGRGPFGPV�QP�EGTVCKP�MG[�RGTUQPPGN�KP�QTFGT�VQ�EQPFWEV
KVU�QRGTCVKQPU�CPF�GZGEWVG�KVU�DWUKPGUU�RNCP��JQYGXGT��VJG�%QORCP[�JCU
PQV�RWTEJCUGF�CP[�KPUWTCPEG�RQNKEKGU�YKVJ�TGURGEV�VQ�VJQUG�KPFKXKFWCNU�KP
VJG�GXGPV�QH�VJGKT�FGCVJ�QT�FKUCDKNKV[��6JGTGHQTG��KH�CP[�QH�VJGUG�RGTUQPPGN
FKG�QT�DGEQOG�FKUCDNGF��VJG�%QORCP[�YKNN�PQV�TGEGKXG�CP[�EQORGPUCVKQP
VQ�CUUKUV�YKVJ�UWEJ�RGTUQP»U�CDUGPEG��6JG�NQUU�QH�UWEJ�RGTUQP�EQWNF
PGICVKXGN[�CHHGEV�VJG�%QORCP[�CPF�KVU�QRGTCVKQPU��9G�JCXG�PQ�YC[�VQ
IWCTCPVGG�MG[�RGTUQPPGN�YKNN�UVC[�YKVJ�VJG�%QORCP[��CU�OCP[�UVCVGU�FQ
PQV�GPHQTEG�PQP�EQORGVKVKQP�CITGGOGPVU��CPF�VJGTGHQTG�CESWKTKPI�MG[
OCP�KPUWTCPEG�YKNN�PQV�COGNKQTCVG�CNN�QH�VJG�TKUM�QH�TGN[KPI�QP�MG[
RGTUQPPGN�

6JG�%QORCP[�OC[�PQV�JCXG�VJG�KPVGTPCN�EQPVTQN�KPHTCUVTWEVWTG�VJCV�YQWNF
J F F H DNK K N FK J K H

#NVJQWIJ�FGRGPFGPV�QP�EGTVCKP�MG[�RGTUQPPGN��VJG�%QORCP[�FQGU
PQV�JCXG�CP[�MG[�OCP�NKHG�KPUWTCPEG�RQNKEKGU�QP�CP[�UWEJ�RGQRNG�

6JG�%QORCP[�KU�PQV�UWDLGEV�VQ�5CTDCPGU�1ZNG[�TGIWNCVKQPU�CPF�OC[
NCEM�VJG�HKPCPEKCN�EQPVTQNU�CPF�RTQEGFWTGU�QH�RWDNKE�EQORCPKGU�
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OGGV�VJG�UVCPFCTFU�QH�C�RWDNKE�EQORCP[��KPENWFKPI�VJG�TGSWKTGOGPVU�QH
VJG�5CTDCPGU�1ZNG[�#EV�QH�������#U�C�RTKXCVGN[�JGNF�
PQP�RWDNKE��%QORCP[�
VJG�%QORCP[�KU�EWTTGPVN[�PQV�UWDLGEV�VQ�VJG�5CTDCPGU�1ZNG[�#EV�QH������
CPF�KV	U�HKPCPEKCN�CPF�FKUENQUWTG�EQPVTQNU�CPF�RTQEGFWTGU�TGHNGEV�KVU�UVCVWU
CU�C�FGXGNQROGPV�UVCIG��PQP�RWDNKE�EQORCP[��6JGTG�ECP�DG�PQ�IWCTCPVGG
VJCV�VJGTG�CTG�PQ�UKIPKHKECPV�FGHKEKGPEKGU�QT�OCVGTKCN�YGCMPGUUGU�KP�VJG
SWCNKV[�QH�VJG�%QORCP[	U�HKPCPEKCN�CPF�FKUENQUWTG�EQPVTQNU�CPF
RTQEGFWTGU��+H�KV�YGTG�PGEGUUCT[�VQ�KORNGOGPV�UWEJ�HKPCPEKCN�CPF
FKUENQUWTG�EQPVTQNU�CPF�RTQEGFWTGU��VJG�EQUV�VQ�VJG�%QORCP[�QH�UWEJ
EQORNKCPEG�EQWNF�DG�UWDUVCPVKCN�CPF�EQWNF�JCXG�C�OCVGTKCN�CFXGTUG�GHHGEV
QP�VJG�%QORCP[	U�TGUWNVU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU�

6Q�UWEEGGF�KP�QWT�KPVGPUGN[�EQORGVKVKXG�KPFWUVT[��YG�OWUV�EQPVKPWCNN[
KORTQXG��TGHTGUJ�CPF�GZRCPF�QWT�=RTQFWEV�UGTXKEGU?�QHHGTKPIU�VQ�KPENWFG
PGYGT�HGCVWTGU��HWPEVKQPCNKV[�QT�UQNWVKQPU��CPF�MGGR�RCEG�YKVJ�RTKEG�VQ�
RGTHQTOCPEG�ICKPU�KP�VJG�KPFWUVT[��5JQTVGPGF�RTQFWEV�NKHG�E[ENGU�FWG�VQ
EWUVQOGT�FGOCPFU�CPF�EQORGVKVKXG�RTGUUWTGU�KORCEV�VJG�RCEG�CV�YJKEJ
YG�OWUV�KPVTQFWEG�CPF�KORNGOGPV�PGY�VGEJPQNQI[��6JKU�TGSWKTGU�C�JKIJ
NGXGN�QH�KPPQXCVKQP�D[�DQVJ�QWT�UQHVYCTG�FGXGNQRGTU�CPF�VJG�UWRRNKGTU�QH
VJG�VJKTF�RCTV[�UQHVYCTG�EQORQPGPVU�KPENWFGF�KP�QWT�U[UVGOU��+P�CFFKVKQP�
DTKPIKPI�PGY�UQNWVKQPU�VQ�VJG�OCTMGV�GPVCKNU�C�EQUVN[�CPF�NGPIVJ[�RTQEGUU�
CPF�TGSWKTGU�WU�VQ�CEEWTCVGN[�CPVKEKRCVG�EWUVQOGT�PGGFU�CPF�VGEJPQNQI[
VTGPFU��9G�OWUV�EQPVKPWG�VQ�TGURQPF�VQ�OCTMGV�FGOCPFU��FGXGNQR�NGCFKPI
VGEJPQNQIKGU�CPF�OCKPVCKP�NGCFGTUJKR�KP�CPCN[VKE�FCVC�UQNWVKQPU
RGTHQTOCPEG�CPF�UECNCDKNKV[��QT�QWT�DWUKPGUU�QRGTCVKQPU�OC[�DG�CFXGTUGN[
CHHGEVGF��9G�OWUV�CNUQ�CPVKEKRCVG�CPF�TGURQPF�VQ�EWUVQOGT�FGOCPFU
TGICTFKPI�VJG�EQORCVKDKNKV[�QH�QWT�EWTTGPV�CPF�RTKQT�QHHGTKPIU��6JGUG
FGOCPFU�EQWNF�JKPFGT�VJG�RCEG�QH�KPVTQFWEKPI�CPF�KORNGOGPVKPI�PGY
VGEJPQNQI[��1WT�HWVWTG�TGUWNVU�OC[�DG�CHHGEVGF�KH�QWT�RTQFWEVU�ECPPQV
GHHGEVKXGN[�KPVGTHCEG�CPF�RGTHQTO�YGNN�YKVJ�UQHVYCTG�RTQFWEVU�QH�QVJGT
EQORCPKGU CPF YKVJ QWT EWUVQOGTU» GZKUVKPI +6 KPHTCUVTWEVWTGU QT KH YG CTG

6JG�RTQFWEVU�CPF�UGTXKEGU�YG�UGNN�CTG�CFXCPEGF��CPF�YG�PGGF�VQ
TCRKFN[�CPF�UWEEGUUHWNN[�FGXGNQR�CPF�KPVTQFWEG�PGY�RTQFWEVU�KP�C
EQORGVKVKXG��FGOCPFKPI�CPF�TCRKFN[�EJCPIKPI�GPXKTQPOGPV�
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EQORCPKGU�CPF�YKVJ�QWT�EWUVQOGTU �GZKUVKPI�+6�KPHTCUVTWEVWTGU��QT�KH�YG�CTG
WPUWEEGUUHWN�KP�QWT�GHHQTVU�VQ�GPVGT�KPVQ�CITGGOGPVU�CNNQYKPI�KPVGITCVKQP
QH�VJKTF�RCTV[�VGEJPQNQI[�YKVJ�QWT�FCVCDCUG�CPF�UQHVYCTG�RNCVHQTOU��1WT
GHHQTVU�VQ�FGXGNQR�VJG�KPVGTQRGTCDKNKV[�QH�QWT�RTQFWEVU�OC[�TGSWKTG
UKIPKHKECPV�KPXGUVOGPVU�QH�ECRKVCN�CPF�GORNQ[GG�TGUQWTEGU��+P�CFFKVKQP�
OCP[�QH�QWT�RTKPEKRCN�RTQFWEVU�CTG�WUGF�YKVJ�RTQFWEVU�QHHGTGF�D[�VJKTF
RCTVKGU�CPF��KP�VJG�HWVWTG��UQOG�XGPFQTU�QH�PQP�%QORCP[�RTQFWEVU�OC[
DGEQOG�NGUU�YKNNKPI�VQ�RTQXKFG�WU�YKVJ�CEEGUU�VQ�VJGKT�RTQFWEVU��VGEJPKECN
KPHQTOCVKQP�CPF�OCTMGVKPI�CPF�UCNGU�UWRRQTV��#U�C�TGUWNV�QH�VJGUG�CPF
QVJGT�HCEVQTU��QWT�CDKNKV[�VQ�KPVTQFWEG�PGY�QT�KORTQXGF�UQNWVKQPU�EQWNF�DG
CFXGTUGN[�KORCEVGF�CPF�QWT�DWUKPGUU�YQWNF�DG�PGICVKXGN[�CHHGEVGF�

.KMG�QVJGTU�KP�QWT�KPFWUVT[��YG�EQPVKPWG�VQ�HCEG�CFXCPEGF�CPF�RGTUKUVGPV
CVVCEMU�QP�QWT�KPHQTOCVKQP�KPHTCUVTWEVWTG�YJGTG�YG�OCPCIG�CPF�UVQTG
XCTKQWU�RTQRTKGVCT[�KPHQTOCVKQP�CPF�UGPUKVKXG�EQPHKFGPVKCN�FCVC�TGNCVKPI�VQ
QWT�QRGTCVKQPU��6JGUG�CVVCEMU�OC[�KPENWFG�UQRJKUVKECVGF�OCNYCTG

XKTWUGU��YQTOU��CPF�QVJGT�OCNKEKQWU�UQHVYCTG�RTQITCOU��CPF�RJKUJKPI
GOCKNU�VJCV�CVVCEM�QWT�RTQFWEVU�QT�QVJGTYKUG�GZRNQKV�CP[�UGEWTKV[
XWNPGTCDKNKVKGU��6JGUG�KPVTWUKQPU�UQOGVKOGU�OC[�DG�\GTQ�FC[�OCNYCTG�VJCV
CTG�FKHHKEWNV�VQ�KFGPVKH[�DGECWUG�VJG[�CTG�PQV�KPENWFGF�KP�VJG�UKIPCVWTG�UGV
QH�EQOOGTEKCNN[�CXCKNCDNG�CPVKXKTWU�UECPPKPI�RTQITCOU��'ZRGTKGPEGF
EQORWVGT�RTQITCOOGTU�CPF�JCEMGTU�OC[�DG�CDNG�VQ�RGPGVTCVG�QWT
PGVYQTM�UGEWTKV[�CPF�OKUCRRTQRTKCVG�QT�EQORTQOKUG�QWT�EQPHKFGPVKCN
KPHQTOCVKQP�QT�VJCV�QH�QWT�EWUVQOGTU�QT�QVJGT�VJKTF�RCTVKGU��ETGCVG�U[UVGO
FKUTWRVKQPU��QT�ECWUG�UJWVFQYPU��#FFKVKQPCNN[��UQRJKUVKECVGF�UQHVYCTG�CPF
CRRNKECVKQPU�VJCV�YG�RTQFWEG�QT�RTQEWTG�HTQO�VJKTF�RCTVKGU�OC[�EQPVCKP
FGHGEVU�KP�FGUKIP�QT�OCPWHCEVWTG��KPENWFKPI��DWIU��CPF�QVJGT�RTQDNGOU
VJCV�EQWNF�WPGZRGEVGFN[�KPVGTHGTG�YKVJ�VJG�QRGTCVKQP�QH�VJG�KPHQTOCVKQP
KPHTCUVTWEVWTG��#�FKUTWRVKQP��KPHKNVTCVKQP�QT�HCKNWTG�QH�QWT�KPHQTOCVKQP
KPHTCUVTWEVWTG�U[UVGOU�QT�CP[�QH�QWT�FCVC�EGPVGTU�CU�C�TGUWNV�QH�UQHVYCTG�QT
JCTFYCTG�OCNHWPEVKQPU��EQORWVGT�XKTWUGU��E[DGT�CVVCEMU��GORNQ[GG�VJGHV
QT�OKUWUG��RQYGT�FKUTWRVKQPU��PCVWTCN�FKUCUVGTU�QT�CEEKFGPVU�EQWNF�ECWUG

1WT�DWUKPGUU�EQWNF�DG�PGICVKXGN[�KORCEVGF�D[�E[DGT�UGEWTKV[
VJTGCVU��CVVCEMU�CPF�QVJGT�FKUTWRVKQPU�
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DTGCEJGU�QH�FCVC�UGEWTKV[��NQUU�QH�ETKVKECN�FCVC�CPF�RGTHQTOCPEG�FGNC[U�
YJKEJ�KP�VWTP�EQWNF�CFXGTUGN[�CHHGEV�QWT�DWUKPGUU�

#U�CP�GCTN[�UVCIG�EQORCP[��YG�OC[�KORNGOGPV�PGY�NKPGU�QH�DWUKPGUU�CV
CP[�VKOG��6JGTG�CTG�UWDUVCPVKCN�TKUMU�CPF�WPEGTVCKPVKGU�CUUQEKCVGF�YKVJ
VJGUG�GHHQTVU��RCTVKEWNCTN[�KP�KPUVCPEGU�YJGTG�VJG�OCTMGVU�CTG�PQV�HWNN[
FGXGNQRGF��+P�FGXGNQRKPI�CPF�OCTMGVKPI�PGY�NKPGU�QH�DWUKPGUU�CPF�QT
PGY�RTQFWEVU�CPF�UGTXKEGU��YG�OC[�KPXGUV�UKIPKHKECPV�VKOG�CPF�TGUQWTEGU�
+PKVKCN�VKOGVCDNGU�HQT�VJG�KPVTQFWEVKQP�CPF�FGXGNQROGPV�QH�PGY�NKPGU�QH
DWUKPGUU�CPF�QT�PGY�RTQFWEVU�QT�UGTXKEGU�OC[�PQV�DG�CEJKGXGF��CPF�RTKEG
CPF�RTQHKVCDKNKV[�VCTIGVU�OC[�PQV�RTQXG�HGCUKDNG��9G�OC[�PQV�DG�UWEEGUUHWN
KP�KPVTQFWEKPI�PGY�RTQFWEVU�CPF�UGTXKEGU�KP�TGURQPUG�VQ�KPFWUVT[�VTGPFU
QT�FGXGNQROGPVU�KP�VGEJPQNQI[��QT�VJQUG�PGY�RTQFWEVU�OC[�PQV�CEJKGXG
OCTMGV�CEEGRVCPEG��#U�C�TGUWNV��YG�EQWNF�NQUG�DWUKPGUU��DG�HQTEGF�VQ�RTKEG
RTQFWEVU�CPF�UGTXKEGU�QP�NGUU�CFXCPVCIGQWU�VGTOU�VQ�TGVCKP�QT�CVVTCEV
ENKGPVU��QT�DG�UWDLGEV�VQ�EQUV�KPETGCUGU��#U�C�TGUWNV��QWT�DWUKPGUU��HKPCPEKCN
EQPFKVKQP�QT�TGUWNVU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU�OC[�DG�CFXGTUGN[�CHHGEVGF�

1WT�TGRWVCVKQP�CPF�VJG�SWCNKV[�QH�QWT�DTCPF�CTG�ETKVKECN�VQ�QWT�DWUKPGUU�CPF
UWEEGUU�KP�GZKUVKPI�OCTMGVU��CPF�YKNN�DG�ETKVKECN�VQ�QWT�UWEEGUU�CU�YG�GPVGT
PGY�OCTMGVU��#P[�KPEKFGPV�VJCV�GTQFGU�EQPUWOGT�NQ[CNV[�HQT�QWT�DTCPF
EQWNF�UKIPKHKECPVN[�TGFWEG�KVU�XCNWG�CPF�FCOCIG�QWT�DWUKPGUU��9G�OC[�DG
CFXGTUGN[�CHHGEVGF�D[�CP[�PGICVKXG�RWDNKEKV[��TGICTFNGUU�QH�KVU�CEEWTCE[�
#NUQ��VJGTG�JCU�DGGP�C�OCTMGF�KPETGCUG�KP�VJG�WUG�QH�UQEKCN�OGFKC
RNCVHQTOU�CPF�UKOKNCT�FGXKEGU��KPENWFKPI�DNQIU��UQEKCN�OGFKC�YGDUKVGU�CPF
QVJGT�HQTOU�QH�KPVGTPGV�DCUGF�EQOOWPKECVKQPU�VJCV�RTQXKFG�KPFKXKFWCNU
YKVJ CEEGUU VQ C DTQCF CWFKGPEG QH EQPUWOGTU CPF QVJGT KPVGTGUVGF

9G�OC[�KORNGOGPV�PGY�NKPGU�QH�DWUKPGUU�QT�QHHGT�PGY�RTQFWEVU�CPF
UGTXKEGU�YKVJKP�GZKUVKPI�NKPGU�QH�DWUKPGUU�

&COCIG�VQ�QWT�TGRWVCVKQP�EQWNF�PGICVKXGN[�KORCEV�QWT�DWUKPGUU�
HKPCPEKCN�EQPFKVKQP�CPF�TGUWNVU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU�
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YKVJ�CEEGUU�VQ�C�DTQCF�CWFKGPEG�QH�EQPUWOGTU�CPF�QVJGT�KPVGTGUVGF
RGTUQPU��6JG�CXCKNCDKNKV[�QH�KPHQTOCVKQP�QP�UQEKCN�OGFKC�RNCVHQTOU�KU
XKTVWCNN[�KOOGFKCVG�CU�KU�KVU�KORCEV��+PHQTOCVKQP�RQUVGF�OC[�DG�CFXGTUG�VQ
QWT�KPVGTGUVU�QT�OC[�DG�KPCEEWTCVG��GCEJ�QH�YJKEJ�OC[�JCTO�QWT
RGTHQTOCPEG��RTQURGEVU�QT�DWUKPGUU��6JG�JCTO�OC[�DG�KOOGFKCVG�CPF
OC[�FKUUGOKPCVG�TCRKFN[�CPF�DTQCFN[��YKVJQWV�CHHQTFKPI�WU�CP�QRRQTVWPKV[
HQT�TGFTGUU�QT�EQTTGEVKQP�

1WT�DWUKPGUU�TGSWKTGU�VJG�EQNNGEVKQP��VTCPUOKUUKQP�CPF�TGVGPVKQP�QH�NCTIG
XQNWOGU�QH�EWUVQOGT�CPF�GORNQ[GG�FCVC��KPENWFKPI�ETGFKV�CPF�FGDKV�ECTF
PWODGTU�CPF�QVJGT�RGTUQPCNN[�KFGPVKHKCDNG�KPHQTOCVKQP��KP�XCTKQWU
KPHQTOCVKQP�VGEJPQNQI[�U[UVGOU�VJCV�YG�OCKPVCKP�CPF�KP�VJQUG�OCKPVCKPGF
D[�VJKTF�RCTVKGU�YKVJ�YJQO�YG�EQPVTCEV�VQ�RTQXKFG�UGTXKEGU��6JG�KPVGITKV[
CPF�RTQVGEVKQP�QH�VJCV�EWUVQOGT�CPF�GORNQ[GG�FCVC�KU�ETKVKECN�VQ�WU��6JG
KPHQTOCVKQP��UGEWTKV[�CPF�RTKXCE[�TGSWKTGOGPVU�KORQUGF�D[�IQXGTPOGPVCN
TGIWNCVKQP�CTG�KPETGCUKPIN[�FGOCPFKPI��1WT�U[UVGOU�OC[�PQV�DG�CDNG�VQ
UCVKUH[�VJGUG�EJCPIKPI�TGSWKTGOGPVU�CPF�EWUVQOGT�CPF�GORNQ[GG
GZRGEVCVKQPU��QT�OC[�TGSWKTG�UKIPKHKECPV�CFFKVKQPCN�KPXGUVOGPVU�QT�VKOG�KP
QTFGT�VQ�FQ�UQ��#�DTGCEJ�KP�VJG�UGEWTKV[�QH�QWT�KPHQTOCVKQP�VGEJPQNQI[
U[UVGOU�QT�VJQUG�QH�QWT�UGTXKEG�RTQXKFGTU�EQWNF�NGCF�VQ�CP�KPVGTTWRVKQP�KP
VJG�QRGTCVKQP�QH�QWT�U[UVGOU��TGUWNVKPI�KP�QRGTCVKQPCN�KPGHHKEKGPEKGU�CPF�C
NQUU�QH�RTQHKVU��#FFKVKQPCNN[��C�UKIPKHKECPV�VJGHV��NQUU�QT�OKUCRRTQRTKCVKQP�QH�
QT�CEEGUU�VQ��EWUVQOGTU»�QT�QVJGT�RTQRTKGVCT[�FCVC�QT�QVJGT�DTGCEJ�QH�QWT
KPHQTOCVKQP�VGEJPQNQI[�U[UVGOU�EQWNF�TGUWNV�KP�HKPGU��NGICN�ENCKOU�QT
RTQEGGFKPIU�

5GEWTKV[�DTGCEJGU�QH�EQPHKFGPVKCN�EWUVQOGT�KPHQTOCVKQP��KP
EQPPGEVKQP�YKVJ�QWT�GNGEVTQPKE�RTQEGUUKPI�QH�ETGFKV�CPF�FGDKV�ECTF
VTCPUCEVKQPU��QT�EQPHKFGPVKCN�GORNQ[GG�KPHQTOCVKQP�OC[�CFXGTUGN[
CHHGEV�QWT�DWUKPGUU�

6JG�7�5��5GEWTKVKGU�CPF�'ZEJCPIG�%QOOKUUKQP�FQGU�PQV�RCUU�WRQP
VJG�OGTKVU�QH�CP[�UGEWTKVKGU�QHHGTGF�QT�VJG�VGTOU�QH�VJG�QHHGTKPI��PQT
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;QW�UJQWNF�PQV�TGN[�QP�VJG�HCEV�VJCV�QWT�(QTO�%�KU�CEEGUUKDNG�VJTQWIJ�VJG
7�5��5GEWTKVKGU�CPF�'ZEJCPIG�%QOOKUUKQP»U�'&)#4�HKNKPI�U[UVGO�CU�CP
CRRTQXCN��GPFQTUGOGPV�QT�IWCTCPVGG�QH�EQORNKCPEG�CU�KV�TGNCVGF�VQ�VJKU
1HHGTKPI�

6JG�UGEWTKVKGU�DGKPI�QHHGTGF�JCXG�PQV�DGGP�TGIKUVGTGF�WPFGT�VJG
5GEWTKVKGU�#EV�QH������
VJG��5GEWTKVKGU�#EV����KP�TGNKCPEG��COQPI�QVJGT
GZGORVKQPU��QP�VJG�GZGORVKXG�RTQXKUKQPU�QH�CTVKENG��
���QH�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU
#EV�CPF�4GIWNCVKQP�&�WPFGT�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�#EV��5KOKNCT�TGNKCPEG�JCU�DGGP
RNCEGF�QP�CRRCTGPVN[�CXCKNCDNG�GZGORVKQPU�HTQO�UGEWTKVKGU�TGIKUVTCVKQP�QT
SWCNKHKECVKQP�TGSWKTGOGPVU�WPFGT�CRRNKECDNG�UVCVG�UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU��0Q
CUUWTCPEG�ECP�DG�IKXGP�VJCV�CP[�QHHGTKPI�EWTTGPVN[�SWCNKHKGU�QT�YKNN
EQPVKPWG�VQ�SWCNKH[�WPFGT�QPG�QT�OQTG�QH�UWEJ�GZGORVKXG�RTQXKUKQPU�FWG
VQ��COQPI�QVJGT�VJKPIU��VJG�CFGSWCE[�QH�FKUENQUWTG�CPF�VJG�OCPPGT�QH
FKUVTKDWVKQP��VJG�GZKUVGPEG�QH�UKOKNCT�QHHGTKPIU�KP�VJG�RCUV�QT�KP�VJG�HWVWTG�
QT�C�EJCPIG�QH�CP[�UGEWTKVKGU�NCY�QT�TGIWNCVKQP�VJCV�JCU�TGVTQCEVKXG�GHHGEV�
+H��CPF�VQ�VJG�GZVGPV�VJCV��ENCKOU�QT�UWKVU�HQT�TGUEKUUKQP�CTG�DTQWIJV�CPF
UWEEGUUHWNN[�EQPENWFGF�HQT�HCKNWTG�VQ�TGIKUVGT�CP[�QHHGTKPI�QT�QVJGT
QHHGTKPIU�QT�HQT�CEVU�QT�QOKUUKQPU�EQPUVKVWVKPI�QHHGPUGU�WPFGT�VJG
5GEWTKVKGU�#EV��VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�'ZEJCPIG�#EV�QH�������QT�CRRNKECDNG�UVCVG
UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU��VJG�%QORCP[�EQWNF�DG�OCVGTKCNN[�CFXGTUGN[�CHHGEVGF�
LGQRCTFK\KPI�VJG�%QORCP[	U�CDKNKV[�VQ�QRGTCVG�UWEEGUUHWNN[��(WTVJGTOQTG�
VJG�JWOCP�CPF�ECRKVCN�TGUQWTEGU�QH�VJG�%QORCP[�EQWNF�DG�CFXGTUGN[
CHHGEVGF�D[�VJG�PGGF�VQ�FGHGPF�CEVKQPU�WPFGT�VJGUG�NCYU��GXGP�KH�VJG
%QORCP[�KU�WNVKOCVGN[�UWEEGUUHWN�KP�KVU�FGHGPUG��%QORNKCPEG�YKVJ�VJG
ETKVGTKC�HQT�UGEWTKPI�GZGORVKQPU�WPFGT�HGFGTCN�UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU�CPF�VJG

KVK N H VJ K V V K V N N K NN K

FQGU�KV�RCUU�WRQP�VJG�CEEWTCE[�QT�EQORNGVGPGUU�QH�CP[�QHHGTKPI
FQEWOGPV�QT�NKVGTCVWTG�

0GKVJGT�VJG�1HHGTKPI�PQT�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�JCXG�DGGP�TGIKUVGTGF�WPFGT
HGFGTCN�QT�UVCVG�UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU��NGCFKPI�VQ�CP�CDUGPEG�QH�EGTVCKP
TGIWNCVKQP�CRRNKECDNG�VQ�VJG�%QORCP[�
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UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU�QH�VJG�XCTKQWU�UVCVGU�KU�GZVTGOGN[�EQORNGZ��GURGEKCNN[�KP
TGURGEV�QH�VJQUG�GZGORVKQPU�CHHQTFKPI�HNGZKDKNKV[�CPF�VJG�GNKOKPCVKQP�QH
VTCFKPI�TGUVTKEVKQPU�KP�TGURGEV�QH�UGEWTKVKGU�TGEGKXGF�KP�GZGORV
VTCPUCEVKQPU�CPF�UWDUGSWGPVN[�FKURQUGF�QH�YKVJQWV�TGIKUVTCVKQP�WPFGT�VJG
5GEWTKVKGU�#EV�QT�UVCVG�UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU�

7PNGUU�VJG�%QORCP[�JCU�CITGGF�VQ�C�URGEKHKE�WUG�QH�VJG�RTQEGGFU�HTQO�CP
QHHGTKPI��VJG�%QORCP[	U�OCPCIGOGPV�YKNN�JCXG�EQPUKFGTCDNG�FKUETGVKQP
QXGT�VJG�WUG�QH�RTQEGGFU�HTQO�VJGKT�QHHGTKPI��;QW�OC[�PQV�JCXG�VJG
QRRQTVWPKV[��CU�RCTV�QH�[QWT�KPXGUVOGPV�FGEKUKQP��VQ�CUUGUU�YJGVJGT�VJG
RTQEGGFU�CTG�DGKPI�WUGF�CRRTQRTKCVGN[�

6JG�%QORCP[�OC[�GZVGPF�VJG�1HHGTKPI�FGCFNKPG�DG[QPF�YJCV�KU�EWTTGPVN[
UVCVGF�JGTGKP��6JKU�OGCPU�VJCV�[QWT�KPXGUVOGPV�OC[�EQPVKPWG�VQ�DG�JGNF�KP
GUETQY�YJKNG�VJG�%QORCP[�CVVGORVU�VQ�TCKUG�VJG�/KPKOWO�#OQWPV�GXGP
CHVGT�VJG�1HHGTKPI�FGCFNKPG�UVCVGF�JGTGKP�KU�TGCEJGF��9JKNG�[QW�JCXG�VJG
TKIJV�VQ�ECPEGN�[QWT�KPXGUVOGPV�KP�VJG�GXGPV�VJG�%QORCP[�GZVGPFU�VJG
1HHGTKPI��KH�[QW�EJQQUG�VQ�TGEQPHKTO�[QWT�KPXGUVOGPV��[QWT�KPXGUVOGPV�YKNN
PQV�DG�CEETWKPI�KPVGTGUV�FWTKPI�VJKU�VKOG�CPF�YKNN�UKORN[�DG�JGNF�WPVKN�UWEJ
VKOG�CU�VJG�PGY�1HHGTKPI�FGCFNKPG�KU�TGCEJGF�YKVJQWV�VJG�%QORCP[
TGEGKXKPI�VJG�/KPKOWO�#OQWPV��CV�YJKEJ�VKOG�KV�YKNN�DG�TGVWTPGF�VQ�[QW
YKVJQWV�KPVGTGUV�QT�FGFWEVKQP��QT�VJG�%QORCP[�TGEGKXGU�VJG�/KPKOWO
#OQWPV��CV�YJKEJ�VKOG�KV�YKNN�DG�TGNGCUGF�VQ�VJG�%QORCP[�VQ�DG�WUGF�CU
UGV�HQTVJ�JGTGKP��7RQP�QT�UJQTVN[�CHVGT�TGNGCUG�QH�UWEJ�HWPFU�VQ�VJG
%QORCP[��VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�YKNN�DG�KUUWGF�CPF�FKUVTKDWVGF�VQ�[QW��6JG
%QORCP[�OC[�CNUQ�GPF�VJG�1HHGTKPI�GCTN[��KH�VJG�1HHGTKPI�TGCEJGU�KVU�VCTIGV
1HHGTKPI COQWPV CHVGT ���ECNGPFCT[ FC[U DWV DGHQTG VJG FGCFNKPG VJG

6JG�%QORCP[	U�OCPCIGOGPV�OC[�JCXG�DTQCF�FKUETGVKQP�KP�JQY�VJG
%QORCP[�WUGU�VJG�PGV�RTQEGGFU�QH�CP�QHHGTKPI�

6JG�%QORCP[�JCU�VJG�TKIJV�VQ�GZVGPF�VJG�1HHGTKPI�FGCFNKPG��6JG
%QORCP[�JCU�VJG�TKIJV�VQ�GPF�VJG�1HHGTKPI�GCTN[�
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1HHGTKPI�COQWPV�CHVGT����ECNGPFCT[�FC[U�DWV�DGHQTG�VJG�FGCFNKPG��VJG
%QORCP[�ECP�GPF�VJG�1HHGTKPI�YKVJ���DWUKPGUU�FC[»U�PQVKEG��6JKU�OGCPU
[QWT�HCKNWTG�VQ�RCTVKEKRCVG�KP�VJG�1HHGTKPI�KP�C�VKOGN[�OCPPGT��OC[�RTGXGPV
[QW�HTQO�DGKPI�CDNG�VQ�RCTVKEKRCVG���KV�CNUQ�OGCPU�VJG�%QORCP[�OC[�NKOKV
VJG�COQWPV�QH�ECRKVCN�KV�ECP�TCKUG�FWTKPI�VJG�1HHGTKPI�D[�GPFKPI�KV�GCTN[�

;QW�UJQWNF�DG�CYCTG�QH�VJG�NQPI�VGTO�PCVWTG�QH�VJKU�KPXGUVOGPV��6JGTG�KU
PQV�PQY�CPF�NKMGN[�YKNN�PQV�DG�C�RWDNKE�OCTMGV�HQT�VJG�WPKVU�QH�5#('�
$GECWUG�VJG�WPKVU�QH�5#('�JCXG�PQV�DGGP�TGIKUVGTGF�WPFGT�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU
#EV�QT�WPFGT�VJG�UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU�QH�CP[�UVCVG�QT�PQP�7PKVGF�5VCVGU
LWTKUFKEVKQP��VJG�WPKVU�QH�5#('�JCXG�VTCPUHGT�TGUVTKEVKQPU�CPF�ECPPQV�DG
TGUQNF�KP�VJG�7PKVGF�5VCVGU�GZEGRV�RWTUWCPV�VQ�4WNG�����QH�4GIWNCVKQP�%(�
+V�KU�PQV�EWTTGPVN[�EQPVGORNCVGF�VJCV�TGIKUVTCVKQP�WPFGT�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�#EV
QT�QVJGT�UGEWTKVKGU�NCYU�YKNN�DG�CHHGEVGF��.KOKVCVKQPU�QP�VJG�VTCPUHGT�QH�VJG
WPKVU�QH�5#('�OC[�CNUQ�CFXGTUGN[�CHHGEV�VJG�RTKEG�VJCV�[QW�OKIJV�DG�CDNG�VQ
QDVCKP�HQT�VJG�WPKVU�QH�5#('�KP�C�RTKXCVG�UCNG��2WTEJCUGTU�UJQWNF�DG�CYCTG
QH�VJG�NQPI�VGTO�PCVWTG�QH�VJGKT�KPXGUVOGPV�KP�VJG�%QORCP[��'CEJ
2WTEJCUGT�KP�VJKU�1HHGTKPI�YKNN�DG�TGSWKTGF�VQ�TGRTGUGPV�VJCV�KV�KU
RWTEJCUKPI�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�HQT�KVU�QYP�CEEQWPV��HQT�KPXGUVOGPV�RWTRQUGU
CPF�PQV�YKVJ�C�XKGY�VQ�TGUCNG�QT�FKUVTKDWVKQP�VJGTGQH�

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�JCXG�CP�QYPGTUJKR�ENCKO�VQ�VJG�%QORCP[�QT�VQ�CP[�QH

6JG�WPKVU�QH�5#('�YKNN�PQV�DG�HTGGN[�VTCFCDNG�WPVKN�QPG�[GCT�HTQO�VJG
KPKVKCN�RWTEJCUG�FCVG��#NVJQWIJ�VJG�WPKVU�QH�5#('�OC[�DG�VTCFCDNG
WPFGT�HGFGTCN�UGEWTKVKGU�NCY��UVCVG�UGEWTKVKGU�TGIWNCVKQPU�OC[�CRRN[�
CPF�GCEJ�2WTEJCUGT�UJQWNF�EQPUWNV�YKVJ�JKU�QT�JGT�CVVQTPG[�

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�DGEQOG�GSWKV[�JQNFGTU�WPVKN�VJG�%QORCP[
FGEKFGU�VQ�EQPXGTV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�KPVQ�%(�5JCFQY�5GEWTKVKGU�QT�WPVKN
VJGTG�KU�C�EJCPIG�QH�EQPVTQN�QT�UCNG�QH�UWDUVCPVKCNN[�CNN�QH�VJG
%QORCP[»U�CUUGVU�
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KVU�CUUGVU�QT�TGXGPWGU�HQT�CP�KPFGHKPKVG�COQWPV�QH�VKOG�CPF�FGRGPFKPI�QP
YJGP�CPF�JQY�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�CTG�EQPXGTVGF��VJG�2WTEJCUGTU�OC[�PGXGT
DGEQOG�GSWKV[�JQNFGTU�QH�VJG�%QORCP[��2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�DGEQOG
GSWKV[�JQNFGTU�QH�VJG�%QORCP[�WPNGUU�VJG�%QORCP[�TGEGKXGU�C�HWVWTG
TQWPF�QH�HKPCPEKPI�ITGCV�GPQWIJ�VQ�VTKIIGT�C�EQPXGTUKQP�CPF�VJG�%QORCP[
GNGEVU�VQ�EQPXGTV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�KPVQ�%(�5JCFQY�5GTKGU�5GEWTKVKGU��6JG
%QORCP[�KU�WPFGT�PQ�QDNKICVKQP�VQ�EQPXGTV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�KPVQ�%(�5JCFQY
5GEWTKVKGU�
VJG�V[RG�QH�GSWKV[�5GEWTKVKGU�2WTEJCUGTU�CTG�GPVKVNGF�VQ�TGEGKXG
WRQP�UWEJ�EQPXGTUKQP���+P�EGTVCKP�KPUVCPEGU��UWEJ�CU�C�UCNG�QH�VJG
%QORCP[�QT�UWDUVCPVKCNN[�CNN�QH�KVU�CUUGVU��CP�+21�QT�C�FKUUQNWVKQP�QT
DCPMTWRVE[��VJG�2WTEJCUGTU�OC[�QPN[�JCXG�C�TKIJV�VQ�TGEGKXG�ECUJ��VQ�VJG
GZVGPV�CXCKNCDNG��TCVJGT�VJCP�GSWKV[�KP�VJG�%QORCP[�

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�JCXG�VJG�TKIJV�VQ�XQVG�WRQP�OCVVGTU�QH�VJG�%QORCP[
GXGP�KH�CPF�YJGP�VJGKT�5GEWTKVKGU�CTG�EQPXGTVGF�KPVQ�%(�5JCFQY
5GEWTKVKGU�
YJKEJ�VJG�QEEWTTGPEG�QH�ECPPQV�DG�IWCTCPVGGF���7RQP�UWEJ
EQPXGTUKQP��%(�5JCFQY�5GEWTKVKGU�YKNN�JCXG�PQ�XQVKPI�TKIJVU�CPF�GXGP�KP
EKTEWOUVCPEGU�YJGTG�C�UVCVWVQT[�TKIJV�VQ�XQVG�KU�RTQXKFGF�D[�UVCVG�NCY��VJG
%(�5JCFQY�5GEWTKV[�JQNFGTU�CTG�TGSWKTGF�VQ�GPVGT�KPVQ�C�RTQZ[�CITGGOGPV
YKVJ�VJG�+PVGTOGFKCT[�GPUWTKPI�VJG[�YKNN�XQVG�YKVJ�VJG�OCLQTKV[�QH�VJG
UGEWTKV[�JQNFGTU�KP�VJG�PGY�TQWPF�QH�GSWKV[�HKPCPEKPI�WRQP�YJKEJ�VJG
5GEWTKVKGU�YGTG�EQPXGTVGF��(QT�GZCORNG��KH�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�CTG�EQPXGTVGF
WRQP�C�TQWPF�QHHGTKPI�5GTKGU�$�2TGHGTTGF�5JCTGU��VJG�5GTKGU�$�%(�5JCFQY
5GEWTKV[�JQNFGTU�YKNN�DG�TGSWKTGF�VQ�GPVGT�KPVQ�C�RTQZ[�VJCV�CNNQYU�VJG
+PVGTOGFKCT[�VQ�XQVG�VJG�UCOG�YC[�CU�C�OCLQTKV[�QH�VJG�5GTKGU�$�2TGHGTTGF
5JCTGJQNFGTU�XQVG��6JWU��2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PGXGT�DG�CDNG�VQ�HTGGN[�XQVG�WRQP

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�JCXG�XQVKPI�TKIJVU��GXGP�WRQP�EQPXGTUKQP�QH�VJG
5GEWTKVKGU�KPVQ�%(�5JCFQY�5GEWTKVKGU��WRQP�VJG�EQPXGTUKQP�QH�VJG
%TQYF�5#('�VQ�%(�5JCFQY�5GEWTKVKGU�
YJKEJ�ECPPQV�DG
IWCTCPVGGF���JQNFGTU�QH�5JCFQY�5GEWTKVKGU�YKNN�DG�TGSWKTGF�VQ�GPVGT
KPVQ�C�RTQZ[�YKVJ�VJG�KPVGTOGFKCT[�VQ�GPUWTG�CP[�UVCVWVQT[�XQVKPI
TKIJVU�CTG�XQVGF�KP�VCPFGO�YKVJ�VJG�OCLQTKV[�JQNFGTU�QH�YJKEJGXGT
UGTKGU�QH�UGEWTKVKGU�VJG�5JCFQY�5GEWTKVKGU�HQNNQY�
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[ R
CP[�OCPCIGT�QT�QVJGT�OCVVGTU�QH�VJG�%QORCP[�

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�JCXG�VJG�TKIJV�VQ�KPURGEV�VJG�DQQMU�CPF�TGEQTFU�QH�VJG
%QORCP[�QT�VQ�TGEGKXG�HKPCPEKCN�QT�QVJGT�KPHQTOCVKQP�HTQO�VJG�%QORCP[�
QVJGT�VJCP�CU�TGSWKTGF�D[�4GIWNCVKQP�%(��1VJGT�UGEWTKV[�JQNFGTU�QH�VJG
%QORCP[�OC[�JCXG�UWEJ�TKIJVU��4GIWNCVKQP�%(�TGSWKTGU�QPN[�VJG�RTQXKUKQP
QH�CP�CPPWCN�TGRQTV�QP�(QTO�%�CPF�PQ�CFFKVKQPCN�KPHQTOCVKQP���VJGTG�CTG
PWOGTQWU�OGVJQFU�D[�YJKEJ�VJG�%QORCP[�ECP�VGTOKPCVG�CPPWCN�TGRQTV
QDNKICVKQPU��TGUWNVKPI�KP�PQ�KPHQTOCVKQP�TKIJVU��EQPVTCEVWCN��UVCVWVQT[�QT
QVJGTYKUG��QYGF�VQ�2WTEJCUGTU��6JKU�NCEM�QH�KPHQTOCVKQP�EQWNF�RWV
2WTEJCUGTU�CV�C�FKUCFXCPVCIG�KP�IGPGTCN�CPF�YKVJ�TGURGEV�VQ�QVJGT
UGEWTKV[�JQNFGTU�

7PNKMG�EQPXGTVKDNG�PQVGU�CPF�UQOG�QVJGT�UGEWTKVKGU��VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�FQ�PQV
JCXG�CP[��FGHCWNV��RTQXKUKQPU�WRQP�YJKEJ�VJG�2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�DG�CDNG�VQ
FGOCPF�TGRC[OGPV�QH�VJGKT�KPXGUVOGPV��6JG�%QORCP[�JCU�WNVKOCVG
FKUETGVKQP�CU�VQ�YJGVJGT�QT�PQV�VQ�EQPXGTV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�WRQP�C�HWVWTG
GSWKV[�HKPCPEKPI�CPF�2WTEJCUGTU�JCXG�PQ�TKIJV�VQ�FGOCPF�UWEJ
EQPXGTUKQP��1PN[�KP�NKOKVGF�EKTEWOUVCPEGU��UWEJ�CU�C�NKSWKFKV[�GXGPV��OC[
VJG�2WTEJCUGTU�FGOCPF�RC[OGPV�CPF�GXGP�VJGP��UWEJ�RC[OGPVU�YKNN�DG
NKOKVGF�VQ�VJG�COQWPV�QH�ECUJ�CXCKNCDNG�VQ�VJG�%QORCP[�

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV�DG�GPVKVNGF�VQ�CP[�KPURGEVKQP�QT�KPHQTOCVKQP
TKIJVU�QVJGT�VJCP�VJQUG�TGSWKTGF�D[�4GIWNCVKQP�%(�

2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�DG�WPCDNG�VQ�FGENCTG�VJG�5GEWTKV[�KP��FGHCWNV��CPF
FGOCPF�TGRC[OGPV�

6JG�%QORCP[�OC[�PGXGT�GNGEV�VQ�EQPXGTV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�QT�WPFGTIQ
C�NKSWKFKV[�GXGPV�
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6JG�%QORCP[�OC[�PGXGT�TGEGKXG�C�HWVWTG�GSWKV[�HKPCPEKPI�QT�GNGEV�VQ
EQPXGTV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�WRQP�UWEJ�HWVWTG�HKPCPEKPI��+P�CFFKVKQP��VJG
%QORCP[�OC[�PGXGT�WPFGTIQ�C�NKSWKFKV[�GXGPV�UWEJ�CU�C�UCNG�QH�VJG
%QORCP[�QT�CP�+21��+H�PGKVJGT�VJG�EQPXGTUKQP�QH�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�PQT�C
NKSWKFKV[�GXGPV�QEEWTU��VJG�2WTEJCUGTU�EQWNF�DG�NGHV�JQNFKPI�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU
KP�RGTRGVWKV[��6JG�5GEWTKVKGU�JCXG�PWOGTQWU�VTCPUHGT�TGUVTKEVKQPU�CPF�YKNN
NKMGN[�DG�JKIJN[�KNNKSWKF��YKVJ�PQ�UGEQPFCT[�OCTMGV�QP�YJKEJ�VQ�UGNN�VJGO�
6JG�5GEWTKVKGU�CTG�PQV�GSWKV[�KPVGTGUVU��JCXG�PQ�QYPGTUJKR�TKIJVU��JCXG�PQ
TKIJVU�VQ�VJG�%QORCP[»U�CUUGVU�QT�RTQHKVU�CPF�JCXG�PQ�XQVKPI�TKIJVU�QT
CDKNKV[�VQ�FKTGEV�VJG�%QORCP[�QT�KVU�CEVKQPU��+P�CFFKVKQP�VQ�VJG�TKUMU�NKUVGF
CDQXG��DWUKPGUUGU�CTG�QHVGP�UWDLGEV�VQ�TKUMU�PQV�HQTGUGGP�QT�HWNN[
CRRTGEKCVGF�D[�VJG�OCPCIGOGPV��+V�KU�PQV�RQUUKDNG�VQ�HQTGUGG�CNN�TKUMU�VJCV
OC[�CHHGEV�WU��/QTGQXGT��VJG�%QORCP[�ECPPQV�RTGFKEV�YJGVJGT�VJG
%QORCP[�YKNN�UWEEGUUHWNN[�GHHGEVWCVG�VJG�%QORCP[»U�EWTTGPV�DWUKPGUU
RNCP��'CEJ�RTQURGEVKXG�2WTEJCUGT�KU�GPEQWTCIGF�VQ�ECTGHWNN[�CPCN[\G�VJG
TKUMU�CPF�OGTKVU�QH�CP�KPXGUVOGPV�KP�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�CPF�UJQWNF�VCMG�KPVQ
EQPUKFGTCVKQP�YJGP�OCMKPI�UWEJ�CPCN[UKU��COQPI�QVJGT��VJG�4KUM�(CEVQTU
FKUEWUUGF�CDQXG�

%QORCP[�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�YKNN�DG�UWDLGEV�VQ�FKNWVKQP��%QORCP[�KPVGPFU�VQ
KUUWG�CFFKVKQPCN�GSWKV[�VQ�GORNQ[GGU�CPF�VJKTF�RCTV[�HKPCPEKPI�UQWTEGU�KP
COQWPVU�VJCV�CTG�WPEGTVCKP�CV�VJKU�VKOG��CPF�CU�C�EQPUGSWGPEG�JQNFGTU�QH
GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�TGUWNVKPI�HTQO�5#('�EQPXGTUKQP�YKNN�DG�UWDLGEV�VQ�FKNWVKQP
KP�CP�WPRTGFKEVCDNG�COQWPV��5WEJ�FKNWVKQP�OC[�TGFWEG�VJG�RWTEJCUGT»U
EQPVTQN�CPF�GEQPQOKE�KPVGTGUVU�KP�VJG�%QORCP[��6JG�COQWPV�QH�CFFKVKQPCN
HKPCPEKPI�PGGFGF�D[�%QORCP[�YKNN�FGRGPF�WRQP�UGXGTCN�EQPVKPIGPEKGU
PQV�HQTGUGGP�CV�VJG�VKOG�QH�VJKU�QHHGTKPI��'CEJ�UWEJ�TQWPF�QH�HKPCPEKPI

YJGVJGT�HTQO�VJG�%QORCP[�QT�QVJGT�KPXGUVQTU��KU�V[RKECNN[�KPVGPFGF�VQ
RTQXKFG�VJG�%QORCP[�YKVJ�GPQWIJ�ECRKVCN�VQ�TGCEJ�VJG�PGZV�OCLQT
EQTRQTCVG�OKNGUVQPG��+H�VJG�HWPFU�CTG�PQV�UWHHKEKGPV��%QORCP[�OC[�JCXG�VQ
K FFK K N K N K H DN J K K K

'SWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�CESWKTGF�WRQP�EQPXGTUKQP�QH�5#('�UGEWTKVKGU�OC[
DG�UKIPKHKECPVN[�FKNWVGF�CU�C�EQPUGSWGPEG�QH�UWDUGSWGPV�HKPCPEKPIU�
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TCKUG�CFFKVKQPCN�ECRKVCN�CV�C�RTKEG�WPHCXQTCDNG�VQ�VJG�GZKUVKPI�KPXGUVQTU�
KPENWFKPI�VJG�RWTEJCUGT��6JG�CXCKNCDKNKV[�QH�ECRKVCN�KU�CV�NGCUV�RCTVKCNN[�C
HWPEVKQP�QH�ECRKVCN�OCTMGV�EQPFKVKQPU�VJCV�CTG�DG[QPF�VJG�EQPVTQN�QH�VJG
%QORCP[��6JGTG�ECP�DG�PQ�CUUWTCPEG�VJCV�VJG�%QORCP[�YKNN�DG�CDNG�VQ
RTGFKEV�CEEWTCVGN[�VJG�HWVWTG�ECRKVCN�TGSWKTGOGPVU�PGEGUUCT[�HQT�UWEEGUU
QT�VJCV�CFFKVKQPCN�HWPFU�YKNN�DG�CXCKNCDNG�HTQO�CP[�UQWTEG��(CKNWTG�VQ�QDVCKP
UWEJ�HKPCPEKPI�QP�HCXQTCDNG�VGTOU�EQWNF�FKNWVG�QT�QVJGTYKUG�UGXGTGN[
KORCKT�VJG�XCNWG�QH�VJG�RWTEJCUGT»U�%QORCP[�UGEWTKVKGU�

%QORCP[�OC[�KUUWG�VQ�EQPXGTVKPI�5#('�JQNFGTU�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�VJCV�CTG
OCVGTKCNN[�FKUVKPEV�HTQO�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�KV�YKNN�KUUWG�VQ�PGY�RWTEJCUGTU�QH
GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU��6JKU�RCTCITCRJ�FQGU�PQV�RWTRQTV�VQ�DG�C�EQORNGVG
UWOOCT[�QH�CNN�UWEJ�FKUVKPEVKQPU��'SWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�KUUWGF�VQ�5#('
RWTEJCUGTU�WRQP�VJGKT�EQPXGTUKQP�QH�%QORCP[�5#('�UGEWTKVKGU�YKNN�DG
FKUVKPEV�HTQO�VJG�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�KUUWGF�VQ�PGY�RWTEJCUGTU�KP�CV�NGCUV�VJG
HQNNQYKPI�TGURGEVU���VQ�VJG�GZVGPV�UWEJ�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�DGCT�CP[
NKSWKFCVKQP�RTGHGTGPEGU��FKXKFGPF�TKIJVU��QT�CPVK�FKNWVKQP�RTQVGEVKQPU��CP[
GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�KUUWGF�CV�VJG�%QPXGTUKQP�2TKEG�
CU�RTQXKFGF�KP�VJG�5#('
#ITGGOGPVU��UJCNN�DGCT�UWEJ�RTGHGTGPEGU��TKIJVU��CPF�RTQVGEVKQPU�QPN[�KP
RTQRQTVKQP�VQ�VJG�%QPXGTUKQP�2TKEG�CPF�PQV�KP�RTQRQTVKQP�VQ�VJG�RTKEG�RGT
UJCTG�RCKF�D[�PGY�KPXGUVQTU�KP�VJG�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU��%QORCP[�OC[�PQV
RTQXKFG�EQPXGTVKPI�5#('�RWTEJCUGTU�VJG�UCOG�TKIJVU��RTGHGTGPEGU�
RTQVGEVKQPU��CPF�QVJGT�DGPGHKVU�QT�RTKXKNGIGU�RTQXKFGF�VQ�QVJGT�RWTEJCUGTU
QH�%QORCP[�GSWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�

6J HH K K V V DNK J F K VKVK M V 9 J

'SWKV[�UGEWTKVKGU�KUUWGF�WRQP�EQPXGTUKQP�QH�EQORCP[�5#('
UGEWTKVKGU�OC[�DG�UWDUVCPVKCNN[�FKHHGTGPV�HTQO�QVJGT�GSWKV[
UGEWTKVKGU�QHHGTGF�QT�KUUWGF�CV�VJG�VKOG�QH�EQPXGTUKQP�

6JGTG�KU�PQ�RTGUGPV�OCTMGV�HQT�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�CPF�YG�JCXG�CTDKVTCTKN[
UGV�VJG�RTKEG�
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6JG�QHHGTKPI�RTKEG�YCU�PQV�GUVCDNKUJGF�KP�C�EQORGVKVKXG�OCTMGV��9G�JCXG
CTDKVTCTKN[�UGV�VJG�RTKEG�QH�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�YKVJ�TGHGTGPEG�VQ�VJG�IGPGTCN
UVCVWU�QH�VJG�UGEWTKVKGU�OCTMGV�CPF�QVJGT�TGNGXCPV�HCEVQTU��6JG�1HHGTKPI
RTKEG�HQT�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�UJQWNF�PQV�DG�EQPUKFGTGF�CP�KPFKECVKQP�QH�VJG
CEVWCN�XCNWG�QH�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�CPF�KU�PQV�DCUGF�QP�QWT�PGV�YQTVJ�QT�RTKQT
GCTPKPIU��9G�ECPPQV�CUUWTG�[QW�VJCV�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�EQWNF�DG�TGUQNF�D[�[QW
CV�VJG�1HHGTKPI�RTKEG�QT�CV�CP[�QVJGT�RTKEG�

+P�C�FKUUQNWVKQP�QT�DCPMTWRVE[�QH�VJG�%QORCP[��2WTEJCUGTU�QH�5GEWTKVKGU
YJKEJ�JCXG�PQV�DGGP�EQPXGTVGF�YKNN�DG�GPVKVNGF�VQ�FKUVTKDWVKQPU�CU
FGUETKDGF�KP�VJG�%TQYF�5#('��6JKU�OGCPU�VJCV�UWEJ�2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�DG�CV
VJG�NQYGUV�NGXGN�QH�RTKQTKV[�CPF�YKNN�QPN[�TGEGKXG�FKUVTKDWVKQPU�QPEG�CNN
ETGFKVQTU�CU�YGNN�CU�JQNFGTU�QH�OQTG�UGPKQT�UGEWTKVKGU��KPENWFKPI�CP[
RTGHGTTGF�UVQEM�JQNFGTU��JCXG�DGGP�RCKF�KP�HWNN��+H�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�JCXG�DGGP
EQPXGTVGF�KPVQ�%(�5JCFQY�5JCTG�5GEWTKVKGU�QT�5#('�2TGHGTTGF�5GEWTKVKGU�
VJG�2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�JCXG�VJG�UCOG�TKIJVU�CPF�RTGHGTGPEGU�
QVJGT�VJCP�VJG
CDKNKV[�VQ�XQVG��CU�VJG�JQNFGTU�QH�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�KUUWGF�KP�VJG�GSWKV[
HKPCPEKPI�WRQP�YJKEJ�VJG�5GEWTKVKGU�YGTG�EQPXGTVGF��0GKVJGT�JQNFGTU�QH
%TQYF�5#('�PQT�JQNFGTU�QH�%(�5JCFQY�5JCTG�5GEWTKVKGU�PQT�5#('
2TGHGTTGF�5GEWTKVKGU�ECP�DG�IWCTCPVGGF�C�TGVWTP�KP�VJG�GXGPV�QH�C
FKUUQNWVKQP�GXGPV�QT�DCPMTWRVE[�

+P�EGTVCKP�GXGPVU�RTQXKFGF�KP�VJG�%TQYF�5#('��JQNFGTU�QH�VJG�%TQYF�5#('

+P�C�FKUUQNWVKQP�QT�DCPMTWRVE[�QH�VJG�%QORCP[��2WTEJCUGTU�YKNN�PQV
DG�VTGCVGF�CU�RTKQTKV[�FGDV�JQNFGTU�CPF�VJGTGHQTG�CTG�WPNKMGN[�VQ
TGEQXGT�CP[�CUUGVU�KP�VJG�GXGPV�QH�C�DCPMTWRVE[�QT�FKUUQNWVKQP�GXGPV�

9JKNG�VJG�%TQYF�5#('�RTQXKFGU�HQT�OGEJCPKUOU�YJGTGD[�C�%TQYF
5#('�JQNFGT�YQWNF�DG�GPVKVNGF�VQ�C�TGVWTP�QH�VJGKT�RWTEJCUG�COQWPV�
KH�VJG�%QORCP[�FQGU�PQV�JCXG�UWHHKEKGPV�ECUJ�QP�JCPF��VJKU
QDNKICVKQP�OC[�PQV�DG�HWNHKNNGF�
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OC[�DG�GPVKVNGF�VQ�C�TGVWTP�QH�VJGKT�RTKPEKRCN�COQWPV��&GURKVG�VJG
EQPVTCEVWCN�RTQXKUKQPU�KP�VJG�%TQYF�5#('��VJKU�TKIJV�ECPPQV�DG�IWCTCPVGGF
KH�VJG�%QORCP[�FQGU�PQV�JCXG�UWHHKEKGPV�NKSWKF�CUUGVU�QP�JCPF��6JGTGHQTG
RQVGPVKCN�RWTEJCUGTU�UJQWNF�PQV�CUUWOG�VJCV�VJG[�CTG�IWCTCPVGGF�C�TGVWTP
QH�VJGKT�KPXGUVOGPV�COQWPV�

6JG�%QORCP[�KU�UWDLGEV�VQ�NGIKUNCVKQP�CPF�TGIWNCVKQP�CV�VJG�HGFGTCN�CPF
NQECN�NGXGNU�CPF��KP�UQOG�KPUVCPEGU��CV�VJG�UVCVG�NGXGN��=6JG�(%%�CPF�QT
%QPITGUU�OC[�CVVGORV�VQ�EJCPIG�VJG�ENCUUKHKECVKQP�QH�QT�EJCPIG�VJG�YC[
VJCV�QWT�QPNKPG�EQPVGPV�RNCVHQTOU�CTG�TGIWNCVGF�CPF�QT�EJCPIG�VJG
HTCOGYQTM�WPFGT�YJKEJ�+PVGTPGV�UGTXKEG�RTQXKFGTU�CTG�RTQXKFGF�5CHG
*CTDQT�HQT�ENCKOU�QH�EQR[TKIJV�KPHTKPIGOGPV��KPVTQFWEG�EJCPIGU�VQ�JQY
FKIKVCN�CFXGTVKUKPI�KU�TGIWNCVGF�CPF�EQPUWOGT�KPHQTOCVKQP�KU�JCPFNGF�
EJCPIKPI�TKIJVU�CPF�QDNKICVKQPU�QH�QWT�EQORGVKVQTU�?�9G�GZRGEV�VJCV�EQWTV
CEVKQPU�CPF�TGIWNCVQT[�RTQEGGFKPIU�YKNN�EQPVKPWG�VQ�TGHKPG�QWT�TKIJVU�CPF
QDNKICVKQPU�WPFGT�CRRNKECDNG�HGFGTCN��UVCVG�CPF�NQECN�NCYU��YJKEJ�ECPPQV
DG�RTGFKEVGF��/QFKHKECVKQPU�VQ�GZKUVKPI�TGSWKTGOGPVU�QT�KORQUKVKQP�QH�PGY
TGSWKTGOGPVU�QT�NKOKVCVKQPU�EQWNF�JCXG�CP�CFXGTUG�KORCEV�QP�QWT
DWUKPGUU�

*GCTQ�.KXG�QXGTNC[U�XCTKQWU�XKFGQ�UGTXKEGU��EWTTGPVN[�;QW6WDG��6YKVEJ

#OC\QP���/KZGT�
/KETQUQHV��CPF�8KOGQ�
QYPGF�D[�+#%���9G�JCXG�RNCPU�VQ
QXGTNC[�QP�0GVHNKZ��#OC\QP�2TKOG��*WNW��6KM6QM�CPF�XCTKQWU�68�EJCPPGNU�
'CEJ�QH�VJGUG�XGPFQTU�JCXG�VJGKT�EQPVGPV�RTQVGEVGF�D[�FKIKVCN�TKIJVU
OCPCIGOGPV�UQHVYCTG��+P�GCEJ�QXGTNC[�UEGPCTKQ��WUGTU�PGGF�CP
CWVJQTK\GF�CEEQWPV�VQ�CEEGUU�VJGUG�XKFGQ�UVTGCOKPI�UGTXKEGU��6JGTG�KU�C
K M J H J K M N H J K

%JCPIGU�KP�IQXGTPOGPV�TGIWNCVKQP�EQWNF�CFXGTUGN[�KORCEV�QWT
DWUKPGUU�

*GCTQ�.KXG�OC[�DG�CUMGF�VQ�FKUEQPVKPWG�KVU�QXGTNC[�QP�EGTVCKP�XKFGQ
UVTGCOKPI�UGTXKEGU�
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TKUM�VJCV�CP[�QH�VJGUG�EQORCPKGU�CUM�WU�VQ�UVQR�QWT�QXGTNC[�QH�VJGKT
EQPVGPV��+V�EQWNF�DG�VJG�EQPVGPV�QYPGT��VJG�EQPVGPV�FKUVTKDWVQT��VJG�FKIKVCN
TKIJVU�OCPCIGOGPV�UWRRNKGT��QT�CP[QPG�KP�VJG�RKRGNKPG��+H�VJG[�CUM�WU�VQ
FKUEQPVKPWG�QWT�QXGTNC[��YG�OC[�PQV�DG�CDNG�VQ�EQOG�VQ�CP�CTTCPIGOGPV
YKVJ�VJGO�CPF�VJG[�OC[�DG�CDNG�VQ�GPHQTEG�VJKU�DNQEM�

1PN[�C�HGY�EWUVQOGTU�OC[�CEEQWPV�HQT�VJG�XCUV�OCLQTKV[�RGTEGPV�QH�QWT�PGV
UCNGU��6JG�NQUU�QH�CNN�QT�C�UWDUVCPVKCN�RQTVKQP�QH�QWT�UCNGU�VQ�CP[�QH�QWT
NCTIG�XQNWOG�EWUVQOGTU�EQWNF�JCXG�C�OCVGTKCN�CFXGTUG�GHHGEV�QP�QWT
HKPCPEKCN�EQPFKVKQP�CPF�TGUWNVU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU�D[�TGFWEKPI�ECUJ�HNQYU�CPF
QWT�CDKNKV[�VQ�URTGCF�EQUVU�QXGT�C�NCTIGT�TGXGPWG�DCUG��+P�CFFKVKQP��QWT
NCTIGUV�EWUVQOGTU�JCXG�CP�KPETGCUGF�CDKNKV[�VQ�KPHNWGPEG�RTKEKPI�CPF�QVJGT
EQPVTCEV�VGTOU��#NVJQWIJ�YG�UVTKXG�VQ�DTQCFGP�CPF�FKXGTUKH[�QWT�EWUVQOGT
DCUG��C�UKIPKHKECPV�RQTVKQP�QH�QWT�TGXGPWG�KU�FGTKXGF�HTQO�C�TGNCVKXGN[�UOCNN
PWODGT�QH�EWUVQOGTU��%QPUGSWGPVN[��C�UKIPKHKECPV�NQUU�QH�DWUKPGUU�HTQO�
QT�CFXGTUG�RGTHQTOCPEG�D[��QWT�OCLQT�EWUVQOGTU��OC[�JCXG�C�OCVGTKCN
CFXGTUG�GHHGEV�QP�QWT�HKPCPEKCN�EQPFKVKQP��TGUWNVU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU�CPF�ECUJ
HNQYU��5KOKNCTN[��VJG�TGPGIQVKCVKQP�QH�OCLQT�EWUVQOGT�EQPVTCEVU�OC[�CNUQ
JCXG�CP�CFXGTUG�GHHGEV�QP�QWT�HKPCPEKCN�TGUWNVU��9G�CTG�CNUQ�UWDLGEV�VQ
ETGFKV�TKUM�CUUQEKCVGF�YKVJ�QWT�EWUVQOGT�EQPEGPVTCVKQP��+H�QPG�QT�OQTG�QH
QWT�OCLQT�EWUVQOGTU�YGTG�VQ�DGEQOG�DCPMTWRV��KPUQNXGPV�QT�QVJGTYKUG
YGTG�WPCDNG�VQ�RC[�HQT�UGTXKEGU�RTQXKFGF��YG�OC[�KPEWT�UKIPKHKECPV�YTKVG�
QHHU�QH�CEEQWPVU�TGEGKXCDNG�QT�KPEWT�NGCUG�QT�CUUGV�KORCKTOGPV�EJCTIGU
VJCV�OC[�JCXG�C�OCVGTKCN�CFXGTUG�GHHGEV�QP�QWT�HKPCPEKCN�EQPFKVKQP��TGUWNVU
QH�QRGTCVKQPU�QT�ECUJ�HNQYU�

6JG�%QORCP[�JCU�PQV�HKPCNK\GF�QT�FGNKXGTGF�VQ�VJG�KPXGUVQTU�HKPCPEKCN
UVCVGOGPVU QT TGRQTVU EQPEGTPKPI ����»U HKUECN [GCT 6JG %QORCP[ JCU

9G�OC[�FGRGPF�QP�C�HGY�OCLQT�EWUVQOGTU�HQT�C�UWDUVCPVKCN�RQTVKQP
QH�QWT�PGV�UCNGU�

%QORCP[�JCU�PQV�RTGRCTGF�HKPCPEKCN�KPHQTOCVKQP�HQT������
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UVCVGOGPVU�QT�TGRQTVU�EQPEGTPKPI����� U�HKUECN�[GCT��6JG�%QORCP[�JCU
JCF�QXGT����OQPVJU�QH�QRGTCVKQPU�UKPEG�KVU�NCUV�HKPCPEKCN�TGXKGY�CPF
KPXGUVQTU�YKNN�JCXG�VQ�OCMG�CP�KPXGUVOGPV�FGEKUKQP�YKVJ�NKOKVGF�HKPCPEKCN
KPHQTOCVKQP��6JG�%QORCP[�FQGU�PQV�DGNKGXG�KVU�HKPCPEKCNU�JCXG
UWDUVCPVKCNN[��OCVGTKCNN[��PQT�PGICVKXGN[�YQTUGPGF�UKPEG������

+H�VJG�%QORCP[�OGGVU�EGTVCKP�VGTOU�CPF�EQPFKVKQPU�CP�KPVGTOGFKCVG�ENQUG
QH�VJG�1HHGTKPI�ECP�QEEWT��YJKEJ�YKNN�CNNQY�VJG�%QORCP[�VQ�FTCY�FQYP�QP
JCNH�QH�VJG�RTQEGGFU�QH�VJG�QHHGTKPI�EQOOKVVGF�CPF�ECRVWTGF�FWTKPI�VJG
TGNGXCPV�RGTKQF��6JG�%QORCP[�OC[�EJQQUG�VQ�EQPVKPWG�VJG�1HHGTKPI
VJGTGCHVGT��2WTEJCUGTU�UJQWNF�DG�OKPFHWN�VJCV�VJKU�OGCPU�VJG[�ECP�OCMG
OWNVKRNG�KPXGUVOGPV�EQOOKVOGPVU�KP�VJG�QHHGTKPI��YJKEJ�OC[�DG�UWDLGEV�VQ
FKHHGTGPV�ECPEGNNCVKQP�TKIJVU��(QT�GZCORNG��KH�CP�KPVGTOGFKCVG�ENQUG�QEEWTU
CPF�NCVGT�C�OCVGTKCN�EJCPIG�QEEWTU�CU�VJG�1HHGTKPI�EQPVKPWGU��2WTEJCUGTU
RTGXKQWUN[�ENQUGF�WRQP�YKNN�PQV�JCXG�VJG�TKIJV�VQ�TG�EQPHKTO�VJGKT
KPXGUVOGPV�CU�KV�YKNN�DG�FGGOGF�EQORNGVGF�

6JGTG�KU�PQ�CUUWTCPEG�VJCV�CP�+PXGUVQT�YKNN�TGCNK\G�C�TGVWTP�QP�KVU
KPXGUVOGPV�QT�VJCV�KV�YKNN�PQV�NQUG�KVU�GPVKTG�KPXGUVOGPV��(QT�VJKU�TGCUQP�
GCEJ�+PXGUVQT�UJQWNF�TGCF�VJKU�(QTO�%�CPF�CNN�'ZJKDKVU�ECTGHWNN[�CPF
UJQWNF�EQPUWNV�YKVJ�KVU�QYP�CVVQTPG[�CPF�DWUKPGUU�CFXKUQT�RTKQT�VQ�OCMKPI
CP[�KPXGUVOGPV�FGEKUKQP�

6JG�%QORCP[�JCU�VJG�TKIJV�VQ�EQPFWEV�OWNVKRNG�ENQUKPIU�FWTKPI�VJG
1HHGTKPI�

6JGTG�KU�PQ�IWCTCPVGG�QH�C�TGVWTP�QP�CP�+PXGUVQT»U�KPXGUVOGPV�
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EXHIBIT E 
Form of Security 
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EXHIBIT F 
Video Transcript 
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